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STATE OF GRORGIA, In FPulton Superior vourt,
Ve —- ‘rrial ‘begun vuly. 88th, 1913,
" LEO M. PRAEK. ) Judge Le b. Roan preeiding.-

Convietior of murder at July Term W 195

of kulton Superior‘?ourt, and motion

- for new trial.

" BRIEF uf VHE BVIDENCE,

MRS, Jo ¥, GOLEHJN. Sworn for ths state,—

I am Mary l’hb.gan's mother. 1 last saw her alive on
the 26th day of april, 1913, about a gquarter to twelve, at home,
at 146 Lindsey street. She was getting ready to go to the
pencil tﬁotory to get her pay envelope. About 11:30, she
“ate some oabbage and bread. She lest home at a quarter to

__v_$we1¥e.__ahe_woulduhave been fourteen years ;I;-tho firat day

of .}une. was fair oompleocted, heavy set, very pretty, and was

- extra large for her age. She had on a8 lavehder dresé “trimmed

- in laoce and a blue hat, She ha&‘dimplen in her ochseks, —
- - CROSS RXAMINATION.
The-dlue—hat that 18 seen here 1a-the hat the little
girl had on that day. It—haﬂ?vae*puis‘blue—rihbon and some

~ flowera when she left home. It was a emall bunch of little

;f*'f} | : pinkvtlonera right in the center. we live two blooks from the
: “‘7““__%“_—' -+ atreet car line. There'iq & store there -at, the the place she
3 q»;""-'~-:a-_"—_75—%~_-'i‘?‘T‘;“F“'-‘i%iT“Smn- —~en the. oar_kept: by sira, Smith. spps—is—a .

neighbor of oura, He was a triend_ot ‘Hary's. He wasn't the

ﬂpeoial friend of hera. ..'“" . P .
HE-DIRRQT SXAMINAYION, B ¥
Theae are the olothea that she wore on that day (st&to'a

’Qu T —

g qw—ﬂxhihit ), L SE

et
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! R azom %PB, Sworn ror e B¥aRes—— ' ((
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o “ﬁf___gm_Maxx_Phagan!s home. I have known her ebout a year. The

— .. last time I sew her was Saturday morning eoming to town on the

English Avenue car, It wag about ten minutes to twelve when I

first saw her, 1 left her about seven minutee after twelve at

the corner of Forsyth and Marietta Street She had on that hat,
and things when I left her.’ She was going’tO"the ‘pencil

factorv to draw her money, She sald she was going to see the

parade at Elkin-Watson's at two o'clock. She never showed up.
I stayéd afound there untii fouf o'clock and*then I went to

~ the bell geme. .When-IAleft her at the corner of Forsyth and
Marietta, 1 wenf under the br%dge tz/iif;g%?§;57gt%}gggazgpt
over the bridge to the pencil factonyV\down Forsyth Street, 1
sat with.Mary;oa—%he¥ear.

o gRos/s‘ EXAMINATION,

I know what time it ‘wag when 1 met Mery becauss 1 1ooked
at Bryant and Keheley 8 clock, at the cormer of Oliver and Bell—
_ wood, where I caught the car. She caught the car at Oliver and
Lindsey and I ceught the car at Oliver end Bell Street. She -
Aigot on before 1 did, just one block before, I didn't say
anything befbre,the Coroner's jury about séeingﬁa clock there,

but I did see one. I know it was abgut seven minutes after

twelve when I got off at Marietta Street because 1 can-xell by —
the'sun. I lived in the country and when I got off 1 1ooked

at the eun. Mary got off the street car with me., No, she didn't

T ride on ﬁo“Hunter Street I am sure of “that., She walked on down

b 4

to the pencil factory on the right hand side .of Forsyth Street.

NEWT LEE, (c'lored), sworn for the. State.

 on the26tn day of Hpril, 1013, T 1 was night wa.tchma.n at .

-

o ~ the National Pencil Factory. 1 had been night uatchman there

| fer about thres week-, “When I began working there,‘Mr.-Frank

} -2:.-—4-.».-—4 »——m _.,._‘. ,.-,_-.N.},v_«ﬁ_..~_".\v‘__._,_.

~—--" ____'_h_»‘— —_—n - - -&—Ov—-— _‘_-‘___’___r’_______'v « - eilirerar—

" ¢ - dos I would have to gpt there—am eix o cldck;on_neek




on Satu.rday evenings I have to come at five 0o'clock. On Friday
"'the 25th of April, ho . he told me "Tomorrow 13 a holiday and I
. want you to aomé beak at four o'clook.” "I want to get off &
lit:cle' earlier than I have been getting off." I got to the
~ tactory on saturday ab‘csu/t three or. four_miuutea bé_f‘c;re four, The
~ front door-was—mnot-looked. 1 pushed it open, went- on in and got
%o the double door there. I .vs"_as paid off Friday night at six

"o'clock, 1t was put out t@t evérybody" would be paid off then,
svery saturday whemn I g&f off ha gives me the keys at twelve
o‘oloock, sn_thaj_ith_}iapLegg_d to be goné when 1 get baok’thereA
" at five or six o'clook I oqul-d get in, and every llonday morning
I return the koyé to him. The front door has slways been'unlooked»‘
on previous Saturduny attemoons. After ybu go inside and oome up ‘

| about middle ways of the steps, there am® some double doors ~therei—

It was looked on Saturday when I got there. Have never found it
NS

that way before. I took my key and unlocked it. when I went up-
“stairs 1 had a saock of Langnas and 1 stood to the left of that o

vdeal_.: 1ike I do every saturday. I says 1like I always do "Allright

Nr.Frank" and he ooxha bu'stliné out of his office. He had rever

o ,; done that before. He alwaym aalled me when he wanted to tell me
unything and Baid “atep here & minute, Newt" This time ‘

_he came up rubbing his hands and Baya, 'newt 1 am Borry that 1 ha.d

you eome-80.800n,—you-ocould have been at home pleeping, I tell

. you what you do, 'yoil go out in town'.and haire a gobﬂ time.'* -Ho———

had never let me off ’be:ore that. -—.[ could‘have 1aid down there--

— in the ahipping room and.gone tv Blesp, snd L told him that, He
Baya "You needs to have a good time. You go down tom, _atay

e hgur and a half and. com baok your usual time at six o.'nlnokk--f. .

"Bo aure “and he baok at eix o olook,” I them went out. ’EB —crfor

and 8tayed until abowt four, minutea to six. Whou qama baqll:
 the ‘3001 were unlooked. Juﬂj:_aa_l_lnﬂz_tham and I went and seym, |

'? "Alrishvnrdfrank. .and he aaye. “Fhat time 18 1t¢” and I says, ‘
e e e e ——
. A - there 1e—rtow—workoa today a.nd 1 want to ehange tho 9111’- ¥




It took him twice as long this time thaﬁ‘l?"did_the other timea-

I saw him fix it, He fumbled putting it in, while I held the
lever for him and I think he made some remark about hevwas not
uged to putting it in,- When Mr, Frank put the tepe in I punched -
and I-went-on_downastairs. While I wes down there Mr, Gantt |
camé from across the street“from the beer saloon and says, "Nawt,
I got & pair of old shoes that I want to get upstairs to have
fixed." 1 says,_"l'aint'alloﬁed to let anybody in here after

‘six o'clock." About that time Mr, Frank come busting out of:
the—door-and run into Gantt unexpected end he jumped back
frightenad. Gnatt says, "I got a pair of g;d_ghoes upstairs,

have you any objection to my getting them?" Frank'says:_"l

donfﬁ think they are up there, 1 think 1 saw the boy swesp some

—up in’'the tresgh the other day." Mr. Gentt asked him,what sort

they wers and Mr, Frank said "tans". Gantt says, "Well, I
¢ «~had a pair of black ones too." Frank says, "Well, I don't
know";, and he dropped his head down Just so.__Ihen_he relsed

his he&d and says, "Newt, go with him end stey with him and heb

him find - them" and 1 w3nt up. there with Mr. Gantt and found them

in the shipping room, two pair, the tans and the black ones.

Mr. Frenk phoned me thet-night about en hour efter he left, 1t

was"sometime after—éeven;o!clock; He saya;ﬁ"How is everything?" S——

end I says,. !Evarything is all right so far as 1 know"i and he'
ea&a,_apod_byeu: No;-he-did not egk enything about Gnatt, Yee’, "
thet is the first time he ever phoned to me oﬁ a‘gaxurd_“__Ighﬁa

‘Iﬁera_iada liggg_ggxfggggjfggf floor Just after you get in

the entrance to the building. The light is right up here_whepe—

thet p partition comes ecross. Mr, Frenk told me when I first wenﬁ,__

there. "keep that “light burning bright, so tha officers cen gee
O e sty 5 R e e @j -
. 1n when’ they pau%y."' It wasn" ?’bumin?%hatﬁ a,t ‘eIl "% *

e |
i
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R e s—
i




1lit 1t at six o'olock myself. On Saturdeays I alweys 1it it, but
weekdays 1t would elways be 1it when I éot there.. On Satgrdayo'
I always got there at five o'clock. This Safurday he got me
there an hour earlier and let me off later, Thepe—is—a«}igh%——————¥—~
in the basement down ther;_at the foot of the ladder, He told
mg to keep tnat burning all the time. It hes two 1ittle chains
to 1t to turn on end turn off the gas. When 1 got there on
making my rounde at.V P ﬁffén the 26th of April, 1t was burning
Just as low as you could turn 1t, like & lightening bug, 1

left it Saturdéy\morning burning bright. I made my rounds
-regularlyﬁeﬁery~half hour- 8eturday night, I punched on the

nour end punched on the half and 1 made all my punches. The

elevator doors on the street floor and office floor were closed

when I got there on Saturday. They were fastened down Jﬁst
_like we festen them down every other night, When three o'clock
came I went‘down the basement and when 1 went down and got ready

to oome—back—l*discovere&—the,body—there. *i—iaht—down to the.
‘toilet and when 1 got through I looked at the dust bin back to

the door to see how the door wes and it being dark I picked up

my lantern and went ‘there and I 8aw soma»hing_lAJing there whiﬁh :

T s e ;;f_;though$_smne—o£-the—beys~had—pu%—%hererto 'scare me, then I

4—————=———~4~1na&ked=a=i1ttta~pteo§ tow&ras—it—and 1 seen hat it was and I
-~ got out of there. | got up the ladder and celled up police

— -—————————a#&tion. ‘1t was after three o’clook,_ I carried the of ficers )
| -dowm where I found the bady; I tried. to get Mr. Frenk on"the
telephone and was still trying when the officers ceme, I _guess

1 was trying about eight minutee. 1 saW“Mr~—?rank Sundmy

©

morning at &bout seven or eight o'clocl.f He w&s coming~1n—%he——-‘

-53; P

vfrico. He 100kvﬂ dgmn,on the floor'and never epoke to me.

He dropped his head right down this way. Mr. Frank wa.s- thore

- SE— - e L _.1 SSOSIR

=
v .“ ‘*"&"{l:
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end didn't say nothing while Mr, Darley was speaking to me,

_ Boots Rogers, Chief Lanford, Darley, Mr, Frenk end I were there
when they opened the clock, Mr, Frenk opened the clock and said —
the punches were all right, that I hedn't gissed,any punches.

1 _punched every.half hour from six o'clock until taree o'clock;,_._u'
which was the last punch I made. I don't know whether they
took out that slip or not. On Tuesday night, April 29th,
at about ten o'clock I hed & conversation at the station house
with Mr, Frank: They handcuffed me to & cheir, They went end
got Mr. Frenk and brought him in end he sat down 'next to the

~ door, THe dropped his heed and looked down. We were -all elone.
I saild, "Mr, Frank, it's mighty hard for me to be handcuffed
here for something 1 don't know enything about." He said,

T "Wh&t'é—fhéfdifferenoe, they have got me locked up and & man
gud%ding'me." I said, "Mr, Frank, do you believe I committed
that crime," and he sald, "No, Newt, I know you didn!t, but 1
belieygdyou know something about it.," I said, "Mr., Frenk, 1

don't know & thing ¢ about it, no more than finding the body."

“He gald, "We are not’ talking"bout that now—zwe:will_letﬁiham4,__ =

go- o< " ﬁlf_you_keey that up we will both go to hell," then the

. ."';;; officers both cz:e:in. zaen.ygk’zngk came out of his office J

‘that Saturday he wes, fibbing-his hends. I have never seen him

. rubbing his hande that way before.
- “ ‘ EXAMINATION,

1 don't know hOW'many times 1 told this story before.
| Everybody wes | after me ell the time down there at the station .

house.' Yes, I testified Ttﬂnmrtnrcner*eﬁhaauuu;andml;t d them

SO _theg hab Frank jumped becfy like he wee fri tened when he
B S LM L S Sl et g P
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saw Mr, Gantt. I em sure 1 told them, and I told them that'

' Mr. Frank Jumbed'back and held his head down. I.didn "t say




before the coroner that ¢ sa:d he had given one the pair
" of shoea of Hir. Gantt to one of the boys, thagé%hat that wrong.

On Saturdays I had to wake up usually and get to the faqtory at
tw8lve o'clook. This time Mr, Frank told me to get baok at
four., I did say before the coroner that he %as looking down

"when he come out of his office. I told them also that there

wes a place in that buiiﬂing where I oould go to 31é6p, but

they didn‘t ask me where ,

when you come in the front door of the factory, you can go
right on by the elevator and right down into the basement, any-
body oould do it. UThe faot that the double doors on the steps

“were locked wouldn't prevent anyhody frorn going in the basement, -

That would only prevent anybody from upstairs from going into

the basement, unless they went by the elevator or by unlooking

those double: doors. Ail-of the doors to the factory were un—-

locked when I got back fhere Saturday afternoon ahout six o'oloaclk

thewfirst floor,the seoond Iloor,thglthird floor and the fourth

floor. Anybody oould oome riyht in from the street and go all

over tha factory” withnut hr.rrank in "his office knowing any-

thing about it. ike doors are nevef_olosed_at all, That is &
—f—great'b13,btﬂ—raminné—ptaUU4up—thareTfTha—shuttézaTthe—blindewte- -
- the fao*orJ were—aii cdhosed that Aay because it was a holiday,ex- |

S oepting two . or three on_the_fixst iloor.which 1l olosed up that _ .

‘night., It's a very dark plaoe—when the amutters are closed.That 18
—why we_hav< to burn a light.”here 18 a 11g ht on the first floor '

. near the olook it burns sl the time because that is a dark spot.

There are two c¢looks, one punohes to a hundred,the other punches Eo

two hundred beoause there are more than a hundred empleyeee. 1

punoh“both ot them. About lir, Frank and Mr, uantt, they haq had
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a difficulty and l;knew that Mr, Frenk didn't want him in

there., Mr. Frank had told me "Lee, I have discharged Mr, Gnatt,
I don't want him in here, keep him out of here," and he hed
_faid, "wheﬁ‘you ee§f£¥§_panging_g{ound here, watch him," That
is the reason I thought ﬁf. Frank was startled>ﬁﬁen he seaw Mr,
Gantt. Mr, Gantt is & gfeat big fellow, nearly seven feet,

When he wént out I watched him as he went to the beer sgalocn

end I went on upstairs. He left the faclory Pbout haelf past
sixe I went through the machine room every time 1 made & punch
that night. - I went to the ladies dressing room every helf
hour, that night until three o'eclock. I went all over the

buildlng every half hou;ivgﬁzig; E the bascment, :Iweﬁf down

X0 the basemént every hour that night, Mr, Frgnk hed instructed

me to go over the bullding every half hour and he sald go down

in the basement once in awhile, He said go back far enough to

see the—door-was——closed, He told me o= look out for the dust

bin becauee that is where we might heve a fire and to see that

the back door is shut and to go over all the building every’

_half hour,. No, he didn't give me any different instructions on B
thet Saturday, he didn't tell me not to go in the basement or
in thé metal department, He allowed me—to earry;out the'in=f”
structions just 1ike I had-been doing befors. Yes, 1If I had
gone back to find out whether that door was closed or not y 1
would have found the body, but T could see 1f the. door wae opey,

because there Was &. light back there, No, it wasn't open that

night. It was shut when I found the body. It was about ten
~minutes sfter 1 telaphnnadghhe_pnlice_that.xhey_appiv941 ‘When—— ,

‘fpél wneﬁggngfﬁgfiﬁébwaa clgae angugb to thﬁwdggr *a. 1; wa.8

g I AN m&\w&;‘_ &R b
ghut, there wag_a_light invfront of 1t., There waa no 1ight .




B between the body and the door, 1t we derk back there, The
—Dbody- was eabout sixty gget fébm that door, 'If the back door had
been open 1 could hawgdgeen that big light back there in the
alley, —The back door was_cloaed.when I found the ‘body.. The
first time I went down the basement that night was seven |
o'clock. I went just a little piece beyond the dark, so I could

see whether there was any fire down there, That's what I was
lookiné for, Yes I could teil whether the door was open from
there. No, I didn't go back as far es they found the body, I
didn't go back that far et all during the night. The reason .
I went that far back when I saw the body was because I went to
the closet, There are two closets on the second floor, one onthe

third floor and one on the fourth floor, I didn't see the;lady's

hat or shoe when I went down to that 1little place with my lan-

tern, nor the ﬁarasol. My lantern wae dirty, I was sitting

down-there, efter I had punched, on the seat, gset my lantern on
the nnié&de. When I got through I picked up my lantern, 1
— —walked—& few steps—down- that we,y, 1 seed -something over thers, -
.about thax much of the lady's leg and dress. I guess 1 walked

“about three _or four feet or five or six, 1 guess the body

was ebout ten feet from the closet. As to what“made me look

in that direction from the closet, because 1 wanted to look 7

— th&%—way. 1 picked up the 1antern to go down there to see the

dust bin, to see whether there was any fire there, The dust bin

was to the right of me. When I was sitting down there the dust

bin wes not ﬁniirely_hid behind~thefpaptitien. -i—ceuiﬁjsee1 '

" where the dust ceme downs The balence of the night in order to
”‘ﬁjg :::x B8] uh&fbaakig,ra_wag_anx f re. the,dust bin or not I uent

P v, "777-, - i
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- - twenty or‘twenty—five feet from the scuttle hole, and when I

S




wes down in the closet I had to go at least ten feet to see
whether or not there wes eny fire in the dust bin. I wouldhave
‘gone further 1f I hadn't discovered the body., When 1 sew the
body, the closest I ever got to it was ebout six feet, 1 was
hblding my 1an§9rn in my hend., 1 just saw the feet, When I

- —7Tirst saw-1it-1I was about~£en feet from 1t, As to how far the
body wes from where 1 was Bittigg in the closet, it was not
less then ten feet and nét morelthan thirty, 1 stood and looled
at 1t to sge whethgr or not it was a natural body, }When i
first got there 1 didn't think 1t wes & white woufdhi beceuse her

face was so dirty and her hair was so crinkled and‘there were

white spots on her face., When the police ceme back upsteirs

they sald it was a white girl, I think I reported to the police

thet it was & white women., " She was lying on her back with her

face turned kinder to one side. I could see her forehead, I
saw a little blood on the side of her head that was turned next

to me. The blood was on the right side of her head. I em sure

.she was 1ying on her back. Mr. Frank had told me if enything
- _ﬁuperious happened to call up the police and 1f anything-like fire-

to call up firse department. I already knew the number—ef.the

station houses 1 did say at the coroner's inquest that it took

Mr, Frank longer to put ithe tepe on this time then it did before.,

1 aid not say it took twice &s long at the cormner's inquest,
beceuse they didn't ask me.- I didn't pay any atterntion to him
the first time he put the tepe on, The reason the lest time I

‘know it took him. longer beoause 1 held the lever and h&d to

move, 1t backwarda__nﬁﬂﬁgrmanda*__ﬂhen_l_waa_in—the—baaemen%—ene

of” the policemen read_fhe note that they found. They read these
words, "The tall black, slim negro did this, he will try to

. <
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"They’muat be trying to put 1t off “on me," 1 didn't say "Boas that's
me." _ .
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the. way back in the basement, to e partition on the left, leading

from the elevator. The baaement ié’aﬁout twent§'feet'wide.\

The megro lead the way back ebout one hundred fifty feet and we

—fognd‘fhe body. The éi;lvwas lying on her fece, not directly
lyihg on her stomach, with the left side on the ground, the

right side up Jjust a 1little, We couldn't tell by looking

at her whether she was white or black, only by her golden colored

haif.A They turned her over and her face was full of dirt and
dust, They togk 8 plece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of »
her face, end we could tell then that it was & white girl, I
pulled up her clothés and we could tell by the skin of her knee
thet she was ® white girl, Her face was pUnctured, full of
‘holes and wes swollen and black. She had & cut on khe left

slde of her head as if she had been struck and there was a little
blood there. The cord was around her neck, sunk into

the fleeh. She also had .a plece of her underclothing around
her.neck. The cord wag etill tight around her neck, The tongue
-waa protrudihg,Just the leaaﬁ-bit. I began to look around and
found-e couple of notes,' Thé cord was.pulled tight and had cut

into the flesh end tied just es tight as 1t could be. The

unger~é10$hing'arqund‘the'heck was not tight, There wasn't

much—biood on her head. It .was dry on the outside. 1 stxuck

.my finger under the heir end it was a little moist. This”agqgggh._v
:t‘pqd (Staxeﬁs Exhibit "H")! was also.lying on the ground, close

to the body. The body was lying with the heed tewards For=

syth Street, the head b&&ag ear the paﬂatibpn. 1 found

ﬂnotqg_under_ihe_samdnat lying ngar the head"‘ézgﬁgzz;

,was lying near the notes. They were a11 right close together.

(Witnese 1ndicates on. diegrem of the State where body. ﬁgﬁ o
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| 'EE-DIRRQY EX4WINAIOK.
The firat time I saw Hre Frenk put eny tape on, he- didn't

- say anything a?out it be*ng any trouble, The 1aBt time‘he~pu§
"1t on, he said something about thatle wasn't used to putting
it on. I was holding the leVGf there and he:gailin on twice
and he had put it on wrong and he would have to siip it out and
put 4t baek. ihen Mr, F;ank came out rubbing his hands, ﬂ; aame
out of hiq inner oftioe‘into the”oufer‘bffioe end from there in
frdnt of the olodk; I 341i@ not go down in the basement aé far as

the boiler dur ing the night, except wﬁen l'diéoovered the body.

The officers talked to ‘me the whole tim . I didn' get to

_8leep hardly, day or night. Juat the tina I would get ready to

N éo to Bieep; here tﬁay was after me, Then I would go baok%tp ny «
| cell, Bfay a whiie and thenanother would come and get me, S
They earried me where I oould slgépgubut_they—woulﬁn't let me
8tay there long enough to 8leep. 1 didn't pet no aleep until
I went over to the jail,and I didn't get no sleep at the Jjail
for about twd_weeka.'That was before the Coroner's inquest,
" wheén I wes first arrested, When 1 went back to the jail 1 was
traatau'ﬁIUEI?T__AS to who talked to me longer Hr, ﬂrank or mr.
Black, M ; ac ,ia,__hsf_asnold_talked—
_Frank did on April 29th. In the gouthwest corner 1S some toilets

for nmen and womon.

L. 5. UOBBS, Sworn for the  state,——' .

I -am a-sergeant_g;ﬂpol;oe. Un the morning of April 27th,- at

abOUt 5326 & oall oamé from the penoll Yaotory that there was &

. marder up there. We went down in Boots Rogers' automobile, ihen .-

M- gotthexs the A0oT | waS*looked. We‘iﬁSEkéa”dh"tﬂE‘&bBi’gna lh'f
- about %wb~minntea the negro oame-donn the steps and opensd v up

~_the door and eaid thore was ‘a woman__ murdered in the baaomenr.,-

o went through a a ttlo holo; a amall tragdqgr .Zhe naurn-" & St —
. N g e SRR ”““”“"T'““”“'”f*“ .
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the way back in the basement on the left, leading

from the elevator, The basement is about twenty feet wide,

X =3
The megro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet end we

found the body. The girl was lying on her fece, not directly

lying on her stomach, with the left side on the ground, the

right side up just e little., We couldn't tell by looking" |

at her whether she was white Sf black, only:by her golden colored
hair,. They turned her over and her face was fulllﬁf dirt'ahd
duste They took a piece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of

her face, and we could tell then ﬁhat'it was & white girl, I
pulled up her clothes and we could tell by the skin of her knee- -

that she was a white girl, Her face was plUnctured, full of —
holes and was ewollen and bleck. She had & cut on the left

side of her-heed es 1f she had been struck and there was a little

blood there, The cord was eround her neck, sunk into.

the“fleeh. She elso had & piece of her’underclothing around

hér neck.  The cord was still tight around her neck, The tongue
3"was—pro%ruding Just the ieaat bit, I'began to look ground end

found & couple of notes. The cord was pulled tight and had cut

into the flesh end tied just as tight as it could be. The .

under cl othing around the néck was not tight, There wasn't

“much blood on her head. It was dry on the outside. I stxuck

‘my fingsr under the hair end it was a little moiste- This soreteh -
bad (State's Exhibit "H") was also lfing on the ground, close
to the body. The body was lying with the head towards For-

syth Stréet, the heed b&&ag ear the paiat:§pn. i—founQKZ?e -
; The scoratch pgfd = -

notes under the sawdust, lying nder the heed,

" was lying near the notes. , They were all right-close together,

- - ' (WitneegAindicatee‘on diegrem of the State where body wes

- g'“ e N‘:—:«;HM» :\_ Q': =IO % pite %~:ﬁ,wfv‘. .




" found end identifies different parts ofc the buiiaing on the -
diagram. witness stdtes-that diagram is a (stbte'e kxhibit 4)
i faip;;apfesen%a%ren—0t—the—part3*1aent1tied by Eim, 1.0., main

floor and stairs, baeement boiler, partition in basement, spot

where notes and body was xound,and of the entire building.
CROSS~EXAMINATION,
ife arrived at the faotory a out 3:;30. Lee told w 1t was

& white woman, It Yook us sometime to determine whether it was
a white women or not. We didn't know until the dust was removed
from her taoe—;ad—we pulled up the olothes =wmilooked at the |
8kin., Ve did not know it prior o that tim . wne had & lemtern

.- with us, une of the officers had a flashlight. jsoth of the
‘notes were hear her head. 1 don't think ihey were over six or

eight inches apart. iio, the one written on the doratoh pad —

was not attached to the pad when i1 found it. 1t was laying

about ten or twolve inches from it, right oclose together, and

about eight or ten inches f rom her head was the furthest
note. I found the white one first, on the white pad, I dis-

oovered the notes on the white paper and the ao:atdh pad about

thé same time, It was poaéibly five or ten minutes Betorefl'__
' P,

found‘the.othe;f——mho£e~waswa;p41énoi—traah near the boiler

where-this 1 _hgt was found and paper and. anoila ware down there

"*% ———The“hat“wus"bn‘the‘ffish 9118, 80 was fhe _ghoe,, . They = .
‘were right olose together on—the—trash pile, . Everything
was gone. off of it 4mihbonsgand_a11. 1% 1ookad;lgke:th'hg¢ :'

" been dragged by ‘her feet on her face, Ivthought I found
‘indiottions that she had been dragged in-the-basement, but I
Aoquidnff be positive. As to whether Newtlgpg ocould hava-aééﬁ;thﬁ{};
~body. _t__x_'bdm.‘_whermhe_,na_e standing, I would think that he oould ;7:_ 5
‘have seen the-feot;”apdAthe bulk of tﬁa:ﬁdﬁy.Q'he oéuldn!t

harﬂly_have.sésn the“heaa;l-l-dohit ghipk he;oouldfhayq;gggnf

ﬁb’ W ‘g kjljn\\' lt V‘*‘t ‘—;"‘@v?(ﬁ”". wi
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enough of 1t to have seen what it was without coming up to 1t,

I madqﬁan e;pg;iment in the day time to;aizjﬂutmun;ha could =~ -
eee”the_body or not, énd I found he could see the feet, you
~-——could see the bulk. Unleas he was looking directly for someong
I don't think he could see it. The plece where I thought I —

. saw goms one dregged was right in front of_gib elevator; directly
__back; It began immediately in front of the elevator, right at
the bottom of the shaft, The hat wes boséibly nearer the
elevator than the shoe. That was a #irt floor end cinders on
it ecattered over the dirt. I thought the places on her face
hadAbeen me.de from'dragging. I think I saw e 1little blood on
- the underclothing.--1-did not testify before the Coroner that

the blood ren a little when we moved the body, I didn't say 1t

‘ wag, liquide The blood was dry. The iittle trail where 1
iﬁf' : ééé%:;E showed the body wes dragéé& went straight on down where

the gi rl was found. _ It was a continuous t;ail. The finger
Jointe on her hand worked a little. Back door was shut, steple
hed been pulled, The lock was locked atill, but the staple had
‘been dremn out, It was a_;Iiding door with & bar across the
door, but the bar had been taken down, It looked Tike the steple

_____4had beﬁn<racenily_dramn4_ l_jm&LIBﬂding_ﬂnﬂ_ﬂiLJJELJKHEMLJKL
‘Lee, with the Tollowing wordss "A tall black negro did this,

_he' will try to ley 1t on the nignt" end when I gof to the word

"night";‘ﬁeE%sEys,_"Thax méans the night waxehm&ﬂTﬂ~—I had~Jus$f
seld the "night" and he seid "That meens the night watchmen," 1
'“__‘thiﬁkffhe'underclothes were torn, not cut, bq}_l am not positive,:

.- BE-DIREGT EXAMINATION.

It was about one hundred fifty feet from the 1adder to

- where we found the body, The ribbon 1 found wae not on_the

hat, it was on the heir, We mede enother experiment at night

- —
CIL L L.
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- to mee whether Newt Lee oould have seen the body'trwﬁtﬁﬁifé‘hei
atood. We placed a bulk about the size of an ordinaryhbody
- ‘about the same poaition that this hody was found in and you could-

—gee the Bulk of the body by looking carefully by standong at the
epot Newt Lee sald he had seen it, A man couldn't get down that
ledder with another person. It is a aiffioult matter for one
pergon to get thrdnghthe aouttle hole. The aigns/of dragging that

I saw was right at‘fhe bottomof the elevator shart, on the south
aide of the elevator. The stgns of dragging came right aroundf.z
" the eleyator straight baock east of the 1édder, it started east |
of the 1a&d3§. A man going dowh the ladder to the roar of’the-—————)\
_____“_;w_ﬁﬁﬁaaemont would not go in front of elevator where drag gging was,The
~ hasp appeared to hawebeen pulled straight out of the door, on
the inside, it was not bent, The body was 0old and stiff, Handa
wffoldod:aorbsa‘the weast, I dtdn't find any blood on the ground
or on the sawduat arounafwhe£é the body was found. -Yes, the
" hasp is bent the least bit. When we got there Sunday morning,
I think the elevator waé'on the seoond floor, We tried to make
~Lee run the elevator, but he -8aid he couldn't do it,
FUR!EHE‘R RE=-DIREQT,
I Iound the hanakaruhtat—abnu1rtan feet towards the rear
~ beyond the body on a sawdust pile,
o RL-OROSb EXAMINATION,
I found.it posaibly ten or fifteen minutes after we found

| the body. The ‘han dkprohief was bloody Juatﬂlike_it_ia<now,
M o __REczrnrn—roR—mﬂFWSTATE.,

e

- Tha trap door leading up from the basement was olosed whoh
“we got there. Thore wad oobweba and dust back there,

- — - -_J, N, STARNES, Sworn for the State, _ -
L e . 1 am_aoity otiioox,qﬁani.to'tha_pbnoil_Qompanyiﬁ—slao;_-
:”"Tf‘ff‘i:f buninoss betweem £1ive" and*ai::o*olock,pril B?th Tho ?enotl com-:-
pani‘le“looated “in Enlton OanIy,GOorgia and thaf'a where tho i
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____The staple on the back door looked as if it had been prized out

| with a pipe pressed against the wood. \There waa & pipe there that
| #1tted the indentation on the wood. I 0alled Jir.Frank on the

' telephone, and told him I wanted him to ocome to the penoil fao-

-~ tory right away. He said}he hadn*t had any breakfast. He asked

where the night watohman wa8. I told him it was very necess-

: agxﬂ{g;‘him.toicpmqugg_1; he would oome 1 would sen& an automo-

_bilé for him, and I asked Boots Rogera to go for him., I didn(t
© % tell himwhat had ﬁappeﬁed, and he didn't-ask me, ir. Frank ap-

- peared to bo nervous. fhis was indicated by - his manmer of speak-
ing to lir. Darley, he was in a trembling condition. .I was guarded-L_—
with him in ;} econversation 6vér"the phone, about’ a week aftor-
wards 1~vnnt to the faotory and had the night watohman, Hr.

,'Héndrioka, to show me abpgt;the clock, He took a new slip and

. put 1t in the olock and punched the sliprlallrthe way around

“in lesa'tﬁiﬁ‘fIV‘_mtﬁutés—Tstate'B”Exhibif P)e 1 got some cord

- on the second floor of the penoil taotory, the knots in those

_ _ oorda—were—simi}ar to- the knots in. this cord (state's rxhibito).
',_.__ ——On the floor. nghL at_the_npnoaite corner, —what might be called ..

': the Northwest cormer: of the dressing room, on on lionday morning,

: April 28th, ‘I saw splotches that looked like blood about a foot

'f and a halt. or two feet, from the end of the aressing room,
' some of which I ohipped up. It looked 1like splotohes of blood
and aomething had been-thrown'there and in throwing it had _

k

e ] apread out ana“BpI“ttéréa ‘“There~was-no~gseat~amount_of ite -1 .

*ij should Juépe that the - apea around these 9pota was a foot and a

"7 half. “The eplotoh_iaaiiﬁ—as fFSomethIﬁg had'baen—awapt over it,

2 agmg_white su%atanoe !hore 18 a lot of thax white stuff in the
‘Tmﬂnﬂriunxnﬂmﬁﬁt_it 10 ’kod"IIke‘bIood. I tound a nail fifty teet
"ﬂ ‘this sidg of the m@tal<xoom,toward the elevator on. the- seoondvfloor“

_’ I e AL e WESE

e that’lookbd 14ke- 1t had blood on “the top oi 1t, It was between tho

'Zfis‘ Q' ortioe and tho double doora. I ohipped tqp plaoes o on the baok 4
m; Lest. ’&» T“\ = _ ‘,,,'_:_‘_‘_-_. W ff}lﬁm‘ﬁég?@ﬁ:f;._._*a__. B &wg “\h-: o “ by
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door whioh looked like they had bloody finger prints. I don't
know when Frahk was—arrested. I. don't think he was arrested on
~ Monday. He was & to oome to the station house on lLonday. It

__ ,T;akas not_over.three mtnuteg to walk from Marietta Street at the
gorner of Korsyth Street aeress the viaduot end through rorsyth
Street down to“the penoil faoctory. Lee was composed at thé faot-
ory,he never tried to get away. The door to the étaira from the
: inioq_tloqr to third floor was barred whén I first went up theré.

' No. ll-on-diagram (State's Hxhibit a) is the tolilets,
.7 QROS3 RXANINATION.
1 am guessing about the time. It wouldn't take over five

minutes to pet off the car, walk to the pencil factory, walk in,
walk up the ataira and back into lir, Frank's offioce, The hasp is
.ﬁent a iittle.- 1 heard Boots ﬁogera testify at the Coroner's
‘inqueat‘und~1—%eﬁ$4$4ed~$q;eev;wl_did_npt correot any;atatement
at'tha~eoronerLs—&nquoét—%hpt Boots Rogers made. I.am.the“pfo-
seocutor in th&s oase., I camot give the words of the conversat-
vion of the tel@phone message between myself and dr, -Frank, I

~ eould be‘miatakgp as to:the very words he used., It wés Juék'é

- -oasual-telephone vonversation. I don't know that the splotches
that I sew thefé were blood. The floor at the 1adieaﬁdressing o

—room s—a~very—&ark%oolor~——&—aaw;eerd—lika-thax.in—the—baaemenx%___

but 1t was out up in pileces. I saw a good many oords' like that- ...

allsovel—the~faotory. I never found the purse, or the flowers or |
the ribbon on the 11ttle ‘girl's hat. This diagram (5tate's Ex~-
: “h{bi% A)’la a oorreot d1agram—of—eecond—f}ﬁﬁr:&ud baSement ot -
2 & Penolivoompany and other places, ., ;x_'“f
ki I 'RE-1)nmﬁ“fm.uﬂm.monL
1 WBB*guarﬁ?ﬁ‘f‘ﬁiﬁat=f;aatd—over~the-phene te—Ekvréankn—-

- though it was just a oonversation betweon two gentloman._ These

k”pieoea of wood look like whai I ohippea ott the 1100:. I tnrngd

" _them over %o Chie! Lanford. (Referring to State'a Exhi‘lﬂt -mm. ,
FOR THR 8T m.—— : o

e B e we <Ry ; g o
oy B anom B ———— PSR Nm e R o e - e ek Sy B

" ¥ I Baw ﬁossor a ?Q coroﬂarn.wm“ gt

k- .17 7T him say anytbing throughiout thQ hearins. ‘? E f‘never h‘&"

R i 2 %ﬁ:,
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¥, ¥, ROGERS; sworn forthe Stater —— —
- I am now connected with Judge _Girardeauts-eourt,

atgfhe station houss Saturday night, April 26th, end went to

the National Pencil Company's place of business. 1t was betwsen -

1 was

five end five thirty that 1 heard Mr. Starnes have -a conversea~
. tion over the phone. I heard him s&y,'"If you will come I will———
send an automobile after you," It took us five or six minutes .

to get out to Mr, Frank's residence at 86 E, Georgia Avenue, Mr,
Black was with me., Mrs, Frank opened the door., She wore a heavy
bath,robe. Mr. Bleck asked if Mr. Frenk was in, Mr. Frark
stepped irftothe hell through the curtain, He was dressed

for the street with the exceptidn of his collar, tie, coat and

. " ngt. —He had on no vest. Mr, Frank asked Mr. Black if anything

had happened at the factory. Mr, Black didn't answer, He asked

me had anythihg happened at the factory. 1 didn't'answer. Mr,

Frank said, "Did the night watchmah call up and report enything—

to you?" Mr. Black sald, "Mr, Frank you had better get your
- . “clothes on and let us go to the factory end see whet has h%z:)¢L
pened." Mr. Frank said, tha%—he—thought he dreemt- in the mornig

F———— - about hearing-the-felephone-ring.-—MT?TBiank—said—seme%hing___d_-_____
about whiskey to Mrs. Frenk in Mr. Frank's presence. Mrs. -

Frank said Mr. Frenk hadn't had any breakfast and would we allow
him to get breakfast. I told Mr, Black that I was hungry |

myself, Mr. Frank said let me have & cup of coffee. Mr."ﬁ,f__l :

- Black 1in & kind of siﬁewayg, said, "I think a drink of whiskey
A e i would—aﬁ—him.goda ”‘Eﬁd1ﬂrﬁ——FTEnKTmade“the—remank—%ha%—ehe—didn’t =3
-'thlnk there was any whiskey in the house. Mr, Frank seemed to 4

”*be*extremely nervouss - His qpeations ware Jnmpy, I?ﬁéverf.\ : : 3

1

= '.' “heard uiu spesk in-my 1ifo-until that morning. His volce wes a f

—l 8 ( . . S ' . "
-he—-w— -y e - e — s — 2 - - . . i
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= refine voice,:iihwas.notvcoarae. He was rubbing hi his h&nde when
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he ceme through the curteins. He morved about briekly)‘ He
asked questions in rapid suecession, but gave plenty of tMe

' between -questions to have recelved an answer, 1&:". Frenk end
-Mr, Black got on the rear peat and 1 took the front seat and as
1 was fixing to turn around, one of us asked Mr., Frank if he
knew a little girl by the- name—of—MarsLPhagan. Mr. Frank se.ys:

-  ""Does she work at the fa.ctory?" abd I sald, "I ‘chink she does,"
Mr, Frank said, "I cannot tell whether or not she works

—thereuntil—I look on my pay rodl book, 1 know | very few of the

‘girls tha& work thers, f[ pay them off, but I very seldom go

back in the factory and I kpow very vew of them, but I can look .
- — on—my-pay roll book-and tell you if e girl by the name of Mary
Phagan works there." One of us suggeated that we take Mr, Frai
) by th_e»underta.king establishment and let him see if he knew
this young laay. Mr, Frank readily consentdd, so we stoppetﬂi"
- ' at the telephone excha.nge, Mr, Frank , Mr, Black and my_ae_l,f
"got out and went in the underteking establishment, I saw the
~§;;;e; The corpse was'l,ying in a 1ittle kind-of side _out room -

to. the right of a large room, The light was not 1it in this .

1ittl. room whers the body weg laeying, .and Mr, Gheesling stepped
' : t

-~ in a.head of me and- went eround- behind-the corpse and}‘%he"light
above her hee,d and her haad wa.g’ 1ying then towards the wall, I

- __7 _a_teppe& up lo&epposite side—&thercorpsewith‘*a door o g
7 my left. Mr. Gheesling ceught the face of the dead girl -
turneé—i-t_ever—towanda_me,-_L looked iihen to gee if anybody

“followed me ‘and 1 saw Mr, Frank step from- outside—of the door

into, what 1 thought was a closet, but 1 ha,ve afterwarde fo und

it was where M eesling slept, or where somebody elept. There
' wa.s a 1ittle single bed in—there——l—immtam
i and ooumo back Qut. 1n front of_ the‘ o:tfice. ) I didn't gee Fri -



look at the corpss, I don't remember that Mr, Frank ever fol-
lowed me-in this room, He may have stopped on the outeide of
therdqgrt‘bu$ my back -was toward him end 1 don®*t know where he s
stopped. Mr, Gheesling turned the head of the deed girl over
towards me and I looked around to see who was behind me end 1
sew Mr, Frenk as he made that movement behind me. He didn't
go 1nto the closet as far as 1 could ses, but he got out of my
view. He could heve looked at the corpse from the time that

F_AMr. Gheeeling was golng around behind, but he eould not have seen -

- her face because i1t wes lying over towards the wall, The

face was away from me and 1 presume that wae'the cause of Mr, .

“"Gheesling tufning it over., There was some question asked Mr,

Frenk 1f he knew the girl, and I think he replied that he didn't

know whether he did or not but that he could tell whether sﬁe
worked at the faectory by looking at nis pay roll book, As we
were'leevingiur. Frenk's house, Mr. Frank esked Mrs, Frank to’

telephone Mr. Darley “to come to the factory. Mr. Frank wes

apparently still nervous at the undertaking esteblishment, he
"etepped~1ively; *It—waB~Just~his-general-maﬁner-thatwindicated-

to me that he wae nervous, I never saw Mr, Frank in my 11ife

~until thet morning. After we got—out—cf—Mr——?rehk’s house and

wes inmrmy car, wes the finstrtime Mr, Frank hed been told that

 the young lady wes nemed Mary Phagen and thet there hed been

any murder committed at the factory, From the undertakers. we

ISt to the.pencil.tactﬂry in my car. 'We went into Mr.‘Frank'

office, he went up to the safe, turned thse combination, opened

the Bafe “took-out his time book, lald the ‘book down on the tabbr

— —  vanhis fingpr down until he ceme to the neme Mery Phagan, and

= - -

eeid, "Yes, Mary Phagan worked here, she was here yeeterday;__
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| to get her pay." He sald, "I will tell you about the exat time
\ehe left here. My atenographer left about twelve o’clock}lahd o

a few minutes after she left, the officeboy left and Mary came
- in end gother money and left. . He sald she got $1.20 and he
. asked whether anybody had found the envalope that the monevf_—
° wes in. Frank still seemed -b be nervous .11ke the first time
- I seen him, It was just his quick manner of'stepping around
and his manner of spesch like he had done at the house that

Aindiceted’to‘mé-thet he was nervous, He then wanted to see

where the girl was found « Mr, Frank went @round by the eleve
tor, where there was a switch box on the wall and Mr, Frank

put the switch in, The box wes not locked. Somebody agked -
him if he was used to keeping ths switch box locked, He sald

they had kept it locked up to a certain time until the insurage

d-him—thet—he would have to leave 1t unlocked, that

it was 8 violetion of the -law to keep an electric switch bok

locked. We then stepped on the elevatqr, He stil) stepped

——shout 1ively and espoke up 1ively enswering questions, Just like
he had always.done., After we got on the elevator, he jerked

_at the rope end 1t hung end-he called Mr, Darley to start it

———andfwe_all_atepped_out_ofgthe_eleyamar4;ﬁMzJ DarTey came and

_7mbu11ed at the rope two or three times and the elevator started.

——

_ _ Aa‘te—wnether anybody*made—any—etatement down in the basement
iv"f”*wfw”"ée”to who was—respensible_ior the murder, I %hiﬁkﬂﬁr—*Frank‘made

the remark that Mr. Darley had worked Newt&Lee for sometime out”

_ﬂ&_LhQ_Oakland plant and that if Lee knew anything about the

~'f - murder that Darley would stand a better chance of- getting it out

; .ﬁnJHuurenybedy—e}me After~weﬂxmw—back—franAﬂmrﬁmmmment—

— 1t Was nuggeeted;tﬁat we go to the staxion house and as we started

éﬁtﬂur. Frank e&ys, "I nad better put in a new slip 1n hadn't I




keys out unlocked the door of the right -hand clock and lifted

out the slips, looked at it and made the remark thet the slip
wae.s punched correctly., Mr., Darley and Newt Lee was standing
there at the time Mr, Frank said the punches hed been made |
correctly. Mr. Frank then put in a new slip, closed the ddor,
1ooked 1t and took his péncill' ahd wrote on the slip that he had
a.lready taksn out of the'mé.chine, "April 28, 1913," I looked
et the slip-that Mr, Frank took put,( dant!s ivit 1),

the first punch was 6t01, the :gor%e was‘g(:for 6:33 M 7/%/%
glhnped all the way down and there was a punch for every number .,
while we were walking through the factory Mr, Frank asked two

. or three times to get & ocup of coffees As to what Mr, Frank
sald about the murder, I"don't know that 1 heard him express
himself except down in the basement. The officers showed him

where the body was. found end he made the remark that it was 100

bador—something to thateffect, When we left the factory to go
to police headquarters, Newt Lee was under arrest, I never con-

sidered Mr. Frenk a8 being under arrest at that time. There

nad never been pald anything to him in my>p'r'esence about putting

him under arrest, Mr, Frank's appea,ra.nce at the station héuse -

wes exactly like it was when. I first saw him, He stepped

quickly. when the door of the automohila_wag_ope;;,_ba__jmped
11ght1y off Mr, Da,rley's lap, wentJ the steps pretty rapid,

B OROSS EXAMINATION. - -

1 never seaw Mr, Frank-until that morning. 1 don't know

whether his xiature.l~66vements er manner of speech were quick or

-not. ~We didn't know whether the girl wes a white girl or not
um?il We mbhe_djha;dfﬁﬁ'“fidm-I;h'e-kEiIii-!.s_?ta.ce;ﬁa.nd_ pulled down
- tm:i-sizocking.-_aj.ittle pleco. AThe—tengue was not sticking out,

"it was wedged between the teeth. She had dirt in her eye and
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mouth, The cord "7%'und 'her mck was drawn so tight 1t was
4

sunk in her ﬁ.eshc don't know whether Mr, _Frank went 'up—_—

stairs or‘ not after we reeched his house. 1 think‘he called
to his wife to get him his ® 1lar and tie., He goﬁ his coat el
~vest some plece, but I don't know where, At the time Mrs,
Frahk was calling Mr. Dai'ley, Mr, Frank was putting on his
collar and tie down in the reception hell, We were at the hows
15 or 20 minutes. A\(\er Mrs. Frank had said som thing-about
Mr. Frank gstting his breskfast before ne went, Mr. Black said
something about e drink would—dopgovd, Mrs. Frank then called
her mother who se.id tha.t there wa.srl'i: 7any liquor in the house,
the.t_Mr. Selig had an acute attack of digestion the nighi;—be—-
fore and '*ﬁ;seTch:tbel%np. Mr, Frenk readily consented to go to
the undertakers wifh us. When we got in the car we told him

it was Mary Phaga.n and he *satc} he could tell whether she was an
empl.oyee or not by looking at his book, that he knew very few
‘of the girls. Yes, anybody fa,cing the door of the little chepd

at the undertakers could have seen the ,Eorp_ee. As to whether 1

know that Mr. Frank ‘didn't gee the corpse, he could have got a

- gle.nee—eet the whole corpse, but when Mr, ﬁheesling tumed the

face over no one could have got a good look at the face unless
they stepped in the room: Mr. ‘Gheesling tur‘ned the young ledy'e’—
faee direeisly towa.rd me, Mr. Frenk wae standing somewhere
behind me, outeide 4 the room,- EX turned a.mu.nd to see if Mr.

Frank was 1ooking. 1 don't know that he didn't get a gla.nce
~ at the. corpse, but no one but Mr. Gheegling and 1 at this moment
stepped up end- looked at the little girl's face, Wha,t Mr. | |
___ Frenk end Mr, Blaclc oW ponind my-beck, I cam 't sey. I don't -
~ say mat Mr. Fr&xﬁ: stepped into that dreeeing room, but he phssed-

out of oy view. * So aid Mr. Ble,c.kL Mr.} Gheesl:lng had a better

m—w — ~~-ﬁw oﬂf—nack ‘end W, Frenk then 1-aid, becaneemy badk was N

-




to them ghd Mr, Gheésling wag looi:i_.ng,sjmight;a.cros's the body
" at them. Mr. Fr&nk hed no difficulty in unlocking the safe
when we went back to the fa.ctory. The elevator we went down on
1g-a frel ght elsvator, mekes considerable noise..lt stops
iteelf when 1t gets to the bottoms I don't think it hite-the
groun;l. She wes lying on herface with her hands folded up,

Her face was turned somewhat toward the left wall, A bruise on

the left ‘side of her head, somé dry blood 1nm her heiry One
of her eyes were blackened. There were several little scratches
dn her face. Some body worked her ams t see 1f they were
stiff. The arms worked a little bit. The joints in her ams
worked just a litile Dit, WxehAwe first went down the base-=
ment we stayed down there a.b.out 20 or 25 minutes, Durilng _that |
" time “neither the shoe, the het, nor the umbrelle had been
found. In the elevator shaft there wes some excrement.‘ When
we went down on the elevator, the elevator mashed it. You
could smell it -all sround. It looked like the ordinary healthy
mén's excrement. It looked Llike som body had dimp d naeturally;
that was before the elevator ceme dovm; When the elevator ceme

" down efterwargs it smashed 1t and tbhen we:

the halr of the girl eny one could tell at first glance that it

— wes that of & white girl,

RE-DIRECT EXAMINAT ON,

| The body wasn't lying et the undertekers where it 'coul"gm__hejve_ :

been seen from the door, R 2N ——L

7 RE-CROSS EXAMIMATION,

At t.he moment the face wasturned towards me, I didn't see

«Mr, Frank but I knew a m® rson couldn't he.v_e 1ooked into the

..faceunlesb.he was somewhere cfose to _'me. 1 was inside &nd M_r.

Fran k never _ca_me(into that lIittle .room.
- . : .

' RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.




hen the face was turned towards me, kr, Frank -stepped out-
or ny viaian in the direotion of Mr, Gheealing's sleeping room.
HHSS wRACE HICKS, Sworn for the State,

1 knew Mary ?hagan-nearly a year at the"penoil‘factory
- She worked on the Beaond floor. I identified her body at the

- undertakers dunday morning, April 2§th. I knew her by her hair,
She was fair skimned, had 1light hair, blue eyes and was heavy

T _built, well developed for her age. I -worked in tho metal roonm,

the same room she worked_ihl Mary's machinewas right next to
the dresating room, the first machine there. Ihey had a separate
___eloset for men .and d sopgrate one for ladies on that floor..
}'Thére was Just a partition betweer them. 1n going to the office—.—
- from the olodets they would pass the dressing room'anﬁ.Hary's

‘mechine within two or three feet, MNr, Frank, during the past

twelve months, would pass through the metal department looking

—around every day. sometires I would see him talking to some of

.the men in tﬁé‘orfigé at the olocks. He oame back to the metal
room to-see how the‘work'w§g>getting on. ‘he metal is kept |
within & 11ttle oloset baok under the stair steps, I asked nr.
Quinn, -not-dir.¥rank, if the metsl had come. Saturdey at twelve

-o 'alock ia the iegular payday, but the week of April 26th, most .

0of the employeas 8ot paid.oit on- PFriday night between—six‘anﬁ"
. Seven o olook. 1 hadn't worked_there 8ingce Wadneaday. Mr.
_ Qutnn called me up and told me that pay~-day would be Friday.
'Mmm:ummmmmaay. ﬂi&a\ry aidn't

wor K atter Monday;of'that week. gt . e
it i OROSS xsxmmmon"

Sfanding at the time olook you oan't see in to Mr,Frank:s -

' private ot!toe. &4_person wouldn't ace irom»Mr.hrrank'a off foe
?qany one coming in or out’of the building.~ I worked at the 'i" 3

”’faotory tive, yoars, In that timo, Mr, Erank apoka to me three '

. rel——
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yeer in the séme. departmént end I never saw Mr, Frenk speak to
. Mary Phegen or Mary Phagen spesk to Mr, Frank. When Mr, Frank .. .-
- -—— cems. through the metel department he never spoke to any of the-

= girls; just went through and looked around. - The three times  —

Mr, -Frank spoke to me were as follows. He was showing e aan

around and 1 was i_é,ying on my arm mighty near asleep and he

saye you cen run this machine asleep cen't you, and I said,

"Yes, sir." Then e,nother_tlme 1 asked him for e quarter end ‘he

loaned me a quarter. The next time I met him on the street

he tipped his hat to me. Mr., Frank knew my face or he wouldn't

heve spoken to me on the street, The floor In the metal de-
The white-stuff that they use back
there gets all over the floors,

pettment’ ie awful airty,

Mr, Darley ie Generel Maneger

and Foreman who employes thehelp, Mary Phagan;s hqir wag darkerr

then mine, She weighéd about 115 pounds. Some times we sit
~ over at themachine and cogb our hair end some times when I
went to curl-my hair with a poker or enything, I go'over there

to the ta.ble right by the w:lndow emd light the gas and curl my

hair, Magnolic Kennedy'a hair i1s nearly the color of l/&ary

Phegen's. Wﬂ%@l—% The pRy is
given employes from e window in_ thegzcking_depm;tm@nt. Thers: 5™

S

1s paint: 1n the polishing room, Juet across from the dreaeing

rooms The door of the polishing room :I.s a few feet across frm

 .the dreseing roonms. No pént is _kept i_&the metal room., 1 have
-seen drops of peint on the floor, I have gseen 1t leading

=% g ffrlom'thef;¢§br“straighthOu—tqux the v.dreseling-room out to

. the cooler where the women come out to get water. The .fl’o.o'J-'

N : .4a171'—overthe“'factoryﬁtf§*‘diry‘a.nd greasy. And after two or
: '*"‘:jsh t%dﬂiq you, .m hardly.tell whe ie on th floorggter tt
TN e L e : - .ﬁ—_A_-._.‘_ 5 % e 5 T od

¢ pY R y .t thedi t'a.nd dust,’
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' JOEN F. BLAGK, Sworn for the State,

I am a oity policeman, L don't know the detaild of the
conversation between ur, starnes and Hr. rrank over the,’phone.
I didn't payviery mudh attontioh ot it. 1 went out to lir.Frank's

" house with Boots Rogers:—~ﬁrs—f%ank—oame—%o the door. tiirs, krank

_haa on a bath robe, 1 stated thai L would like to see Ir. lramk

and about that tim ir. Frenk stepped out from behind e ourtain,
His volce-was hoarse end trembling,and nervous and exdited. He
Luukaﬁ—tv—me~1ike he was pale. I had met mr, Frank on two dif—

ferent occcasions before. un this occasion he seemed—xe—be_nervous

~ 4n handling his oollar. He oouldn’t get his tie tied, and very
 'rap1d in asking qu§§ttons?th—iegard to what had hapﬁened. rie

‘wanted to ¥now 1if he would have time to get something to eat, to

_ggt aogpwy;égiigatfﬂﬂe,wgnted to know ir aomeihing had happened
atlthe penotl.taotoﬁy and ix the night watohman hsd reported it,
_%{,and'he éeked this'153f‘§ﬁ€31i6ﬁ?ﬁ§?6f6'1“had time to answer the
. —24ret, He kept insistipg for a oup of coifee. When we got into

the -automobile as nr,-Rogeraﬂwaa tu:niﬁé around Mr,.Frank wanted

i to know what had happéﬂed at the faéfhry; and_ I asked him 1f he

_knew Mary—rhagan and. told him that she had bemn found dead in_ the

'"baséﬁint_of “the. pencil“raotory. Mr. Frank sald he-.didn't know .

any girl by . the nq@b of. Hary Phagan, that “he knew very Tew of

--:tho enwieyeeaz_ ‘Huggesfbd to M&. Rogera that we ﬁrive by the
undertakera. In the ‘undertaking esteblishment Mr. Frank 1ooked at

,'

her. Ho gavo a oaaual glanoe at hex and etepped aside. I couldn't -

EEEEE - S

| priwh@thor.he*aaw the-“face 0f tho,girl or not, There was & our= - —
1 tath”nanginngeér the ioom BRA NF. F¥ank stepped behind the our- '
tain. Hb ooula 8ot no view rom behinn—tho ourtain. He walked
t out. Mr.rrank stated aa we 1ett f




g ;eould_téll.byﬂgoiﬁé;cverﬁfo the faotory and looking at his qash-‘W
book. At the penoil faotory Nr.Frank took the alip out,looked —-

—— P

gggr'1t,&nﬁf§&1d-iﬁﬂh§dibeen punched 6orreot1y. On Honday or Tues-.

~day following MFr,Frénk stated that the olock had been mispunched -

three~t1mep.‘?his slip was turned over to Ghief Tanford on Honday.
I:saw Mr.F:ank tgke_it out of fhe_olock and went baock wi%ﬂ.it‘fo--
%afd hiS‘oftioef 1‘dop1t;3now of my ‘own Personal knowledge that it

' was:turned.oveg to Chiét Lanford lionday. \When Nr.lrank was ﬁown"
ét~polioe}atation'on Mohaéy ﬁorning Mr ,RoSser and jir.Haas were

: there. Abaut 8 br 8330 o'oloock,lionday morning,mr;Rosaer came in

folice héadquartera. That's the first time he had counsel with
'fhim. ‘hat mbrning Mr.Haalétt and myself went to Lir.rrank's house

and asked him to>aome down to police headquarters, about 11;50

Lionday Mr.Haas demanied of thet‘Laniord that officers asocoompany ur.

7 Frank out to his reamldence and search his residence,Mr.Haas stet-
ed in Nr.Frank's préaenoé that he was lir,¥Frank's attorney andde-
.manﬁﬁﬁ to qhow that there was nothing left undone, that we go out
, tonHr.rrank'a_housa_andrgeanoh_iorAanything thatf;e'm;ght £ind in -
| qonneotioﬁ with the ocase. On Tueaaéy night Mr.Soott and myself - |
—~ 8uggested to kr.Frahk to talk to Hewt Leae. Nr.Frank spoke well of
'E;the n&grq,aqid be'ﬁad always found him trusty,and'honest. They .
—wont in-a reom end etayed—from-eabout -5 to 10 mInutss elone, I

"7 7 oouldn'thear enough to sweer—that I understood what was said, Mr, .

-
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. preank stated that Newt still stuok to the story that he krew noth-

ing about it. kr.Freunk stated that Nr.Gantt wae there on Saturdey

_'_F,Z:1§%BH“Hbﬁﬁﬁy“H§faéiﬁéd—vexy Joviel. On Tuesadday night, Frank saia

~— gvening and that he told Newt Lee to let him to and get the shoes
__3 But:§o-wat0h him, 88 he knew the surrouddings of the office. After
_ .ifhiB dbnyersaficn Gantt was arroated.‘Frank_made no objeotions to.

falkingj%o Néwt,Leoaﬂh,rpéngmwag;ggzznnsﬂnn_uondéy; AMter his re- —

i -ab atation house that ‘there wes nobody-at factory at 8ix o'eleck,| "

] his auty to look ower faotory every 30 minutes, Also,that cantt

: '~¥1}:that_hg and Gantt had’some trouble previous to disoharge of gantt,
! : . -~ . S

- but Newt Lee,and that Newt ought to know more ahout it as 1t was

~1"wan there Saturday evening and he left him there at & o'clook snd.

. %
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| When I said that Mr, Frank was released.l spoké before 1
thoﬁgh‘b. I retractedit on cross-exeminetion. I don't know thet.
Mr. Rosser was at the police station between 8 end 8130 Monday
morning, I sald that to the best of my recolleetion, I <wou1dn't-
swear Mr, Rogser was there.- 1 heerd Mr, Rosser .say to Mr,
Frank to give them a stateme;st without e conference. at all
between Mr, Fremk end Mr, Ro'e~ser'. 1 sald that we wanted to
have a privaté talk with Mr, .Fra.nk without Mr. Rosser
being present. I wented to telk to Mrs—Frank without Mr. =

Rosser being pesent. XxmankmdxXmxkakk While I was at o

thre Coronerts-—inquest Mr. Frank enswered every question reedily.-

I wouldn't sweer positively, but to the best of my recollection

'Irhm‘l ayobgnl,e;'ee.tion wéth Mr. Fr:%k on w/)previou's ccasi nw, o

When I met Mr, Frank on prevfous oc aaione/‘he was mek nervous,

nothing-unusuel about him, I heard the conrersation Mr,
Starnés hed over the telephone with Mr, Frank eafly that morning.
1t was ebout a quarter to six, or a qua.r:ter*paai'._dix. I think
we got to theundertekers a‘qout 6320, As to the reaéon why I
didn't tell Mr, Frank about the murder when I was inside the
houge, but did tell him as soom as -he—got inthe-automoblle,
I hed a conversation with Newt Lee end I wanted to wetch Mr,

Frenk and see how he fe}t—about-the murder.' Mr, Frank didn't

nim his coller end tie, I don't know ylm—ré“é}ie'—g"bﬁhenr.;'ﬁ@
told her to bring his collar end tie eand he got his ceat and hate
1 don'-t%mOw whether he went back to his home or not. He put.
" his coller and-tie on right there. 1 -don't know where he got
hié coati.e,ndweét at, = - 1 don't know what sort of tie or
Bémhe ’hé’d.r. >H_e put his collar end fie*oﬁil_m—anybody eleog:
would Tied _Iit.h ‘himae‘_'l_f.‘ ;I don " ;ﬁoi whether Mr, Frank fi
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dressing upstairs or not, I couldn't see him when he went behind

thosecurteins, We steyed at the Frank home about ten minutes.

At-the undertaking esteblishment 1 was right behind Mr. Frank,

He was between me end the body., I saw the face when the

underteker turned her over, Yes, Mr, Frank being in front of

me had an opportunity to see it also, No, ’r, Frank didn't

e B e i go into that sleeping roomy, Mr, Frank went out just ahead of
me . Whgn_we went backto the pencil factory’Mr{TFrahk went to

the saie and unlocked it readily at the first effort., He got
the book, put 1t on the table, opened it at the right place,

ran his finger dowm until he ceame to théname of Mary Phagan
an d says, "Yes this little girl worked here and I paid her a
$1,20 yesterday." We went all over the factory that day. Nobody

saw that blood spot that morning, I guess there must have

beeﬁ thirty people there during that day. Nbody saw it, 1 was

there‘twicezthat'day. Mr, Starnes was thers:with me. He didn't

call attention to any blood spots. Chief Lanford was thers,
' discover _
and he didn't Eakkxakkamkkomxko eny blood spots. Mr. Frank

was at thepolice station on Monday fzgn—8150 until about 11330,

Mr, Frank told me he had discharged Mr, Gantt on account of --- :

shortage‘and hed given oners not to let him in'the,fabtory; As
regards Mr, Frank's linen, Mr, Heas séid he wds Mr, Frenk's
f attcrncyzand—reqnestadf#h}ﬂ?wnfiﬁ?:ET1W?”=Frank'b’ﬁﬁﬁ§§_6ﬁaiino
ever the clothes he hed worn th e wook before and the laundry toe

- Yes, we went out there and examined it, Mr. Frank had had
- no opportunity tot elsphone his house from the time we mentionsd
,f -

© 1% until we got out there. He wént with us end showed us the

_}~ atrty iineﬁ. - exﬁminad_Newt”Lee's housa. 1 found a bloaly
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~———RE=DIRBQT EXAMINATION,

Mr, Frank had told me that he didn't think Newt Les hed

told all he knew about the murder, He also seld after looking
over the time sheet and seeing that 1t hadn't been punched cor

rectly thet that would ¥ave given Lee an hour to have\gone out

to })xéi/e house end back. I don't know when he made this last
ata.tement.w‘ll og't rexgbe{}whether thgt xesbeizrz 05 affer
went out to Lee's house mm 4 founl the Vshirt}‘ It was after
Frank told me about the skips in the punches.. The shirt is Jut
like 1t was the day I found it. The blood looks like it is on
both sides of the shirt, | ’

| RE-QROSS EXAMINATION,

1 don't‘know whether I went out t Lee';s'house béforé or
-a.fter Mr, Frenk suggested the.skipe ih,f_he time slips, I
don't like to admit it, but I am so crossed up and worr{ed%hat
1 don't know where 1 am at, but 1 think .to the best of my

changed. s = o -
"MRS, J, W. ~COLEMAN, recalled for the State,

Mary carried e little eilver mesh bag the dey she left

her_hoine, mede of German silver. This looks like the hend-
kerchief that she ca.rr—isdw—LSta.te—s—ExhibiL M.

~—Zu M. GANTT;sworn-for—the-states — — — _
" From June lest until the first of Janu&Py—I—Aw&e:ehdeimag-"/
clerk at the Nationa.l Pencil Company., I was discharged April

‘?th by Mr, Frenk for alleged shortege in the pey roil, T have
,known Mary Phagan when she was a 1ittle girl. Mr, FRank knew —

her too, One Sa.turday after naon she came 1n the officen to ha.va ;

ner—tﬁne—corrected, and e.fter*l had gQJMJrough Wr, Frenk
= ' _t%prott?wwu,” Nn il " A{Q
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- pot told him her name. 1 used to know Mary when she was a little

girl, but 1 hé.vepot‘ seen her up to the time I went-to
work for the factory, My work was in the office and she worked
‘in the rear of th'e building on the samé floor in the tip depart-

on two occgsions. Mr, Frsmk sew me both times. He made no

objection td my going there. One girl used to get pay envelopes
for enother girl with Mr, Frank's knowledge. There was an alleged

shortege in the pay roll of $2,00, Mr, Frank cems to see me abooutt
it end I told him I didn't know enything about it, and he said

he wasn't going to meke it good, end 1 said I wasn't, and

he then discharged me. Prior to my being discharged Mr. Frank
told me he had the best office forece he ever had 1 was N

the time keepera Mr. Frenk could sit at his desk end see

"the employees register at the time clock if the safe door we.8

‘closed, Mr, Frank did not fix the clock frequently, possibly

two or thrse times. One April 26, about six o'clock
1 saw Newt Les sitting out in front of the factory and 1

MLee whet about-my getting them, end he saidha—cmﬂdn% &e%

__-__,%¥~hmmemhereu1 that 1 left a pailr of shoas up there and I asked

‘me upe. I sald Mr, Frenk is up—there, isn't he? because I had

seen him in the window Prom &cross—the street; eand while —we -

were standing there talking,' in two or threeminutes, Mr, Frenk

oor:whenmhe—»eaWﬂe-and whea_h&mma_huinn of etepPed back.,. o

like he wes going to go back, but when he looked up-and sew

that I was looking at him he ceme on out, and I said "Howdy,

Mm " andhe kind of jumped a.ga.tn. "I told nim I had
_.a. palr of shoea up there I would like to. get and he gaid, "Do
you: want to . go with me, or will Newt Tee be all right?"__gmd he

- 3 2 — kindvf:ﬁudied—ar—lwm_bﬂ,_and Bald, "Whet kind. of shoea

‘,_.,..:_M. il ﬂ"‘ AT eada 3 ,-tiﬂ__a'kl%ﬂ L)
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.sald, "Wéa.l, I have a pa:l.n-df' black ones theré too," and he
_ kind of studled a little bit, end sald "Newt, go shead with
him end stay with him until he gets his shoes," and I went

up there—an% _found:?\qfqlge Ea’ir right where 1 had left them.Mr,
Frank looked pe.lg‘/and nervous and kind of hesitated and

stuttered like he didn't like me in there somehow 4oir other,
— - CROSS EXAMINATION.

I testified at the coroner's inquest, I admit I did not
testify about Frenk's knowing Mary very well there, thet has
been recalled to my mind since I was arrested on Mondey April

- 28th-at 11 o'cl ock end held until Thursdey night abodt six.

m-_,_&,' WHITE, swaorn {‘.’or t.heﬁ 7stateﬁ. 7 _

I saw my husband at the penéil factory at 13330, I stayed
there until about 10 minutes to 12, I left him there and ceme
back about 12:30 and I 1_e_ft e.gg,in‘about 1l o'clock. When I got

there at 11:30 I saw Miss Hall, the stenographer, Mr, Frank
and two men. I asked Mr, Frank if' I could sec my husband Mr,

White, Mr, Frank was in the outside office then. He sald I

could see him and sent word by Mrs. Emma Freemen—for -him-to - -

come downstairs. My husband ceme to the foot of the stelrs -

7 "o‘n'v the second floor, I talked to hm.ab;ut 15: minutes and wat

on oute, 1 returned about 12:30, Mr., Frank was in the out-

side office standing in front of the safe., 1 asked him if Mr ,

White had gone back to work. He_' Jumped 711 ke 1 _sur'p-rised hixﬁ o
and turned end seid, "Yes." It wasn't much of a jump. h
went upstairs then to see Mr, White, Harry Denhem wes with,‘him
.~ working on the fourth floor, They 'wereharmnering,__ 1t was. not .
-+ a continuous noi_s'e‘ they were m?.king.. I heard_‘ the hemmer not |
more than ones or f.w;t@‘é‘flif’. '/f‘ra.nk ceme- upstalrs while-1 was Ay ;

Bl e

—us p there; somewhere about 1 o'élock, I know it wes before
— o _.,vw-q - s s x—_r"_’h’l“f‘“\’g. - .-'_‘_. % ‘-’?’t‘-"m.—w.““»;(a; -’.;\«' ;o el ,__.-4?_ = >‘—':_E? o ,,.. ..x; - —
Tale A ea Y P O ﬂ - - i . gt . —— x vk s NS e ‘5 "‘W '_\_‘__ E-
“)‘ . Y one:becguse‘at one T Was av MoDonasrd’s Turnlture BowLd, rour ox T

2
| Dy

- mp— 1 e




five blocks from thelfaégory. 1 got there & few minutes after
one, Mr.>Frank told Mr, White 1f I wented to get out ﬁefore.
——————————fg———s—e*ciock—~to—come—on‘den—because—he‘w&s golng to leave and
lock the door, thet I had bet*er be ready to go as socn as he
got his coat end hat. I went on out and es 1 paessed he was
sitting in the outside office writing at-a table, As I wes
- going on down the steps I saw e negro sitting on a box close
to the stairway on the first floor, Mr. TFrank did not have his
coat or hat on when 1 psessaed out, |

CRO33 EXAMINATION, :
1 left the factory about 1 o'clock, I wouldn't.éﬁy that

1t was positively ten minutes to one, While I was talking
to my husband at the factory, Miss Corinthia Heall, May Bar-

rett and her daughter were'there, Mrs, Barrstt hed been

upstalirs and her daughter came down aftsrwards. Miss Hall
end Mrs, Freemen left first, Mrs. Barrett and her deughter left

next and then I went. That was about ten minutes to twelve,

1 saw the negro sitting between the stalrway and the door

about—five or six feet from the foot of the stalrway. I

——-aweu}dnlt~be—abie_te identify him,

HARR¥—SGOTTL¥Bworn for the State. —

-I—amrSup@intendeni_of the local branch of the Pinkerton
<LDetecﬁive Agency. I ‘heve worked on‘this~c&sesmdihflohn_Black,
city detectives I ‘was employed by Mr, Frank representing |
the NaiiaﬁéI*PEhéil_Company4 1 saw.Mr,JFrank Monday afternoon,
_April 26, at the pencil factory. We went'iﬁio'ur. Frenk's

-—pri teoffices Mr.'Darley end a third d perty were with us. Mr..

__ Frank seld, "I guess you . read in the newepapers about the hor=

rible orime thet was committed in this factory, and the direc~'
,' &f~ﬁb -'.‘_-,.l—,-\»— W‘pfm—:m 4 - T el ﬁ“‘ " ‘:?—
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 tors or thie company and<gyse1f have head a conference and

thought that the public ehould demend thet wehave an inves- ,
tigation mede, end endsavor to determine who is responsible

for this murder," and Mr. Frank then sald he had just come

from police barracks end that Detective Black seemed to sug-

pect him of the crime, end he then related to me his move-

" ments on Saturday, April 26th, in detail, . Heistated—that'he‘

arrived at the factory it 8 AJM., that ne T3ft the factory
betwaen 91 30 and 10 with Mr, Darley for Montag Bros. for the
mail, tham he remained at Montag Bros, for about en hour; that

he returned to the fectory at ebout 11 o'clock, and just

before twelve o'clock, Mrs. White, the wife of Arthur White,
whe vas working on the top floor of the building that day
with Harry Denhem, came in and asked permission to go upstairs
and see her husband, Mr.—Epenk—gnaated—her_pennission to do
so. He then stated that Mary Phagen came in to the factory

at 12:10 P.M, to draw her pay; that she had been lald off the
Monday previous end she was peld $1.20; that he paid her off

in his inside office ‘wanerse he was at his desk, and when sh@

left" his office and went in the outer office, she had reached

the outer office door, leading;into the hell aend turned arocund

to Mr. Frank-end asked 1if the~metal had—ceme—yet —ﬁﬁh_TTBnBT

replied thet he didn't knew-end—thet-Mary Phagen then he thought:

" reached the -stairwey, eand he heard volces, but he could not

distinguish whether they were men ‘or girls talking, that ebout_

when they would finish up thelr work end they replied they
wouldn't finish up for a couple of hours, that Mrs. White =

-.—was up—there at the time end Frea Frank infonmedjuns._ﬂhite_ihai

AR N

he was going to- lock up the. f&ctory, that she had betterlesve,

‘ B Mrs._White Preceded Mr; Frank-down'the atairway and went on
e w':::‘.*\«m PENCvl oo SNSRI P2 o iy
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out'og the factdry.gs far ag he knew, but on:the wéy out, Mrs. s
| White maede the statement thet she hed secn & negro on the street.
floor of the building pehiﬁd some boxes , and Mr, Frank
sfatéd.that{at 1310 P,M, ‘he left the faciory”for home to go
vfb luncheon; he arrived at the factory egain at 3°P,M,, went
Yo wgrk’on'éome finenciel work end at ebout four q;clock,
the night watchman reported for work, as per Mr, Frank's
instructions fhe”previous‘d&yz-that he allowed Newt Lee to
go out end have a good time for & couple of hours and report
egein at six o'clock, which Newt did eand at six o'clock when
%ee returned to the factory , he asked Mr. Frank, as he usually
did, 1f everything was all right, and Mr, Frank replied nYeg"
and Lee went on about his business., Mr, Frank left the fac- '
tory at 6304 P.M. and when_ﬁg,reached’fhe street door entrance
he found Lee taking to Ganft an-ex—bookkeeper who Frank had
discherged for thieving. Mr, Frank stated that he had ar-
rived home at about 6125 P,M, and knowing that he héh
discherged Gantt, he triled to get Lee on the telephone at
abouf‘6*30__knowing“thut—ﬁee"wouid—be—in-%he—v%e%ni%y—ei—thea—— S

time clock at Lhat time - and couldhear the telephone ring;

that he did;nct gucceed in getting him at 6330, but that he

:gpx—him—ax—senen, that -the uestion if Gantt had
left the factory end if everything was all right, to which

Lee” replied 'Yes", and he hung up the receiver., Mr. Frank

"q*““""‘—Etaxeﬂhe~went—%e—bed~semewhepe—&poupd»9130.
~ Q,Aftér that Mr, Frenk and Mr, Darley dceompanied me sarouvnd

the factory and showed me what the police,had found. Mr,

Darley being the spoEesman.”1We_want*tirst—to—thﬁﬂmetal—feem-»

on the second floor, wherse 1 was shown some spots supposed to

be blood ‘spots, they ‘were already chipped up, and I was taken

20 to e, machine where eome—strands—of hair were suppoeed—ta—have :
= ::Aquwm.:- . e e '
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oGGE‘fEﬁﬁa' Pfom there~we wont down and examined the time 0lock

égpd_went through the souttle.hole and down the'ladae; into the.

basement, where I was shown where wverything had bo;h found, As

-~ to Mr, FPrank'sa manner'and-deportméht‘ét'%f e time we wére in his

ofiioe he seamed to be per!eotly nataral. I saw no gigns of

nervouaneas.} Oooaaionally between words he seemed fo take a
deep breath and deep sighs about four or five times, | His eyes

f were Very large and pieroing. They looked about the same they do
now. He was a little pale. He gave his harrativéyrather rapidly.
a8 to whethar ‘he stated any fixed definite time a8 to hours or
minutes, he d1dn't state any definite time as to whem liary Phagan

~ oame in, he said she oame in at about 12;10. We furnished at-

Ttorneya for Frank with reports.—After refreshing my hemo;& I

. npw atate that Mr. Frenk informed me at the time I had that con-
~“versation with him thet-he hesd these voices before 12 o olook,

beere Mary Phagam came. He also atated dur ing our oonversation

‘with hin that G_ntt,knew Mary Phagan very well, that he was

familiar and 1ntimate with her. He qumed to lay special stress

on it at the time. He said that Gantt paid a good deal of attent-—

~fon.to her. A8 to whether anything was =sid by eny attorney of
Frank's as to our suppressing any evidence as- - to this ‘murder, it
7 he f1rs Kaak_in_hay_whemjdn,_ﬁiﬁm_and,i_uant_tn_m*ﬁewm“
-iJ. Heas! offioe in-the 4th- Hational Bank Building and_ haﬁia gon=""

!o#snoe—w%%hrh&nram—tv—tha—riﬁkfrton Agenoy's position in the‘
‘—J-

¥ m&ttar. Hr. Hana atated that he would rather we would gsubmit our :

,_—'—H 4—~~--—reportrto~irim*ﬁra't-bem$‘we"tunea—ﬁ —over “to the poﬂoe and
,:" ; S :!.1et them know what evidence e hhd gathered. We told him we would
withdraw betore we would ad0pt ary prnotioe of that sort, that it

3 ggg Qgg 1ntgnjgon to work in hsarty oo- pgration with the polioo.

28 , s I saw the plaoo near the girls’ draasing room on the
'"*2;37__4.;011100 tloor, treah ohips had already bean out out of %he tloor., *

l

\#‘

Nln..- ..—.-v.«. R N * 9 .- .»‘Mﬁ \ &m A
e 2 2
- “:ﬁ " el - S - S
h < ¥ .
" : X 4 f

e
, » 3 5 P
Pt~ . T e

N




‘end 1 saw white smeared where the chips hed been cut out end |

there were also someé derk spots near the chipped out pleces.
It was just as~ﬁhough~aomeb6dyjhad.t;ken»a cloth and rubbed
some white substence around in a circle,ﬂabout elght inches
in diem eter. This white qtdff co#ered ell of the derk spots.

T didn't note any unusual ofnervousness about Frank ih

.his office, Tﬁzre wasnUt y trempling gr enything | '
_ el g e vaﬂjabﬂutl%

of that sort at that time, On Tueddey night, April 29, Balck

Mr, FPank and myself were together and Mr. Black told Mr.

Frank that he belleved Newt Lee wasg not telling all that he
knewe 1 also sald to Mr, Frank that Newt knew more then he ﬁae
 telling, end that as he was his employer, 1. thought he could |

get more ouf of the nigger than we could, end I aeked him if
'-he would consent to go into a room &s_employer and employee and:

try to get it out of him. Mr. Frank readily consented and

we put them in e private room, they.were togethér thers fon*

ebout ten minutes alone, When ebout ten minutes wes up,

Mr, Black and 1 entered the room and Lee hadn't finiehed his

conversatioﬂ with Frank and was saying "Mr, Frank it is awful

;hard for me to remain nendeuffed to this chalr, anﬁﬂErank hung--

.“‘*___—‘————ﬂEf8‘heﬁﬁ*ﬁh6*eﬁ%if6—%ﬁme—4HH}—HSgP9*W&B—%&&E§ﬂgr4£F4£Hﬂ; and
— " finally in sbout thirty seconds, he sald "Well, they have got——

me too." After that we esked Mr, Frank if he had gotten — —
anyyhing out of the negro and he sald, "No, Lee still stuck
to ‘his original story.," Mr, FTrank was extremely ‘nervous at thatl,
time. He was'very squirmy'in his chair, erossing one leg aftermr
_ the other an&-dién't knox whﬁraﬁta put,hia_hands, he waé moving<;7__
them up and down his fgce, and he hung his heud e greatfﬁeal—-'

" of the time wh lé“Thz nzﬁr*o Eaﬂm him. He bre&thed

very heavily and téok d&ep awpllowaA Hie eyes. were about the,

1 J“ih- AR Fhev. 8k nm‘leh°* *jtﬁﬁggew,betxmﬁn Ta L. Erene. “.,v
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-Unok place sghortly after mig;ight Wednesday, April 30, On 1
Monday: afternoon, Frank said to me that the first punch on Eﬂ\
Newt Lee's slip was 6:33 P,M, and his last punch Wae'B'A.M.
Sunday.-'He didn't say enything ak»that time about there

being any efror'in‘Lee's'punches. ‘Mr. Black and I took Mr,

-~ Frank into cuqtody about‘llzso A,M. Tuesday._rApril 29th, His
hends were quivering very muéh, he was very péle.\ On Saturday
Mey &, I went to Frank's cell et the jeil with Black end I
asked Mr, Frank 1if frbm'the time he arrived at -the factory
from Monteag Bros. up until 12¢50 P.M., the time he wént up—

_stairs to the fourth floor, was he inside of his office the
entife time, end he stated "yes". Then 1 asked him if he was.
‘inside his office every minute from 12 o'clock until 12:30

“and he seld "Yes", I made a very thorough search of the area
around the elevator and radiator and back in there. 1 made

e surface search. I found nothing at alle 1 found no ribbon

or purge, or pay envelope, or bludgéon or stick, I1° snenﬁL, o

a great deal of time around ﬁhe_prag}door'pnq I remember run-—
ﬁing-$h&:lighxzapeuéé;the~&oer=way“right close tbdthe‘élevaméf,‘i‘;
looking fQE aplg_ghgﬂ_gf blood but I found nothinc,»
T CROSS EXAMINATION. V

Yes, 1 Ben-t-Iﬂu—ihiﬂ—mport‘as~to_wha,t:h&ppened~beﬁweerr'—r e
Mr., Herbert J, Hass end myself "This efterncom-Supty Hy By — —— —

. Pierce end myself heid a conferencé with Mr, Herberﬁ:Haas,
et which x4mm the Agency's position in the matter was dis~
_ cubsedrland~Mr.‘Haaé stated they. wanted to leérn who the mur-
» -—~~'f4=~—¢erer—was"—regurdrasyﬁxrﬁﬂnrﬂjrinvoIvéa.!_Jlr Haaé“told me
****f?ﬁ'“'<* thaﬁ'afterhl had told him 'we would withdraw f;omvthe cese:

, before we would not co—opqrate with the police. No;—i(did not -
- :'.r . - T ts- —_— ‘Jw-&d Reiier - =TT .
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report that to you. 1 reporﬁed the motive ofLour conference,
= No, 1 'did not say anything about Mr. Haas wanting us to do
enything except' locate the murderer., Yes, I talked to you
“____ofterwards end you algo told me to find the murder, even if
it wes Frank, Mr, Haes hed said to Mr, Pierce and me that:
he would rather that we-submi% our reports of evidence to him —

before we turned it over to the police. No, there was nothing

sald about not glving this to the police. 1 testified ot'the

coroner's inquest aslto whet conversation I hao with Mr,
Frank, I did not give you in my report the deteils of Mr,
Frank's morning movements, when he left home, arrived at the
f&ctoryr;nd went to Monteg Bros., end returned to the factory,

As to my not saying one word about Gentt being femiliar with

this 1little girl, that was just an oversight, that is all, No,
I did not testify to that either at the coroner's inquest., 1

didn't put it in the report to you, beceuse Gentt wes released
the next daykond I didn't consider him a suspect, There was

no resson for my not giving it to you, It was an oversight.
I em representing the Nationel Pencil Oompany, who employed me,
- *_;nd notiﬁr. Frenk individuelly., It ig true in myfre§€?€7€3_;—
you with reference to the interview between meend Mrs Frank

that- Insstated "I had no way of knowing what they sald because

”thez were. hoth together privately in e room there end we had’

l no way of knowing except what Lee told us'afterwarda. I now
state that 17 did hear the lest words of Lee. 1 didn't put.
in my notes that Gentt ‘was femilier with Meary Phagan,_l

S Ay ‘do—'“b—puﬁrﬁevery’ching in-my notes -end the Ooroner_didn_t_ex_
7 amine me about 1t elther. No 1 didn't tell- the- Coroner any=

thing about’ Frank crossing his 1egs and putting his hands up.
1nto deta.il down there. No, I dian't,

“-*‘4 WAL - e
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‘mention his henging his heed. We alweys work with the

police on crimine.l caseg. No, I did not testify before the
Coroner about any white etuff having been smeared over these:
supposed blood spots. 1 am not sure whether I‘got ‘the state-
ment a{)oﬁt Mary Phagan being femilier with Gentt from Mr.
Darley or Mr, Frank. Mr, Frank wes present at the time. Mr,
_Fra.rik“_ told me when the 1little girl asked 1f the metal had

come back that he said "I don't know," Itmay be true that I
swore before the Coroner that in answer to that question from
Mary Phagen as to whether the metal had come yet that Frank i
sald, "No," aend 1t is possible that I so reported to you.

If 1 said "No," I meant "I don't know," 1 say now that Mr,
Frank told me he left the factofy at 1:10 P.M, If I reported
"to you that he told me he left at one o'clock, I made' e very
serious misteke. That is an oversight. Yes, 1 repof‘téci tg
the police before I reported to Mr, Heas or Mr. Montag.

RE DIRECT EXAMINATION,

—Yew,—our agéncy reported to the 7police about finding—ths
elub. I £ind it is in our report of May 15th. 1 don't know—

whé,n it was reported I was out of town. I -worked-all -through

" this case with Detective Black and every move he made wes Known

4;9 bot.br of us. As to the. steirway from the basemeﬁt' to the

_upper floor, there wes 8 great deal ofldust on the stairs and

j._. '6&0 he dpst dlgnlt. eeem to be di%m /f% """{

LMS MONTEEN STOVER, sowrn for the State,

*I worked a{c the Ne.tione.l Pencil COmpa.ny pr1or—tb—1tpril

g6th, 1915. 1 _wes ot thé faotory at five minutes ‘after twelve

on that day. I stayed there five minutes a.nd left at—ten

' minutee after t&re'Iv‘e». 1 went there to ge‘b my money, I weniL ’

: 3 - .
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jn_Mr.'Frank's office. . He waeipot there, 1 didn't seo'or
hear anybody in the building. The-door-te—the metal room wes
-~ olosed._ I had on tBnnis shoes, a yellow hat end & browm rain
coate, I looked at the clock on my,qay up, it was five minutes
after twelve and it was ten minutes after twelve when I _
started out. I hed never been in his office before. The
door to the metel room is sometimes opeo and oométhmee closads
o CROSS EXAMINATION. i
I didn*t look at the clock %o see what timg it was when
I left home or when 1 go;_bank_home. I didn't notice the safe
in Mr. Frank'es offices I walked right in and walked right
Out; I went right through into the office andmturned around.
and ceme out, I didn't notice how many deske were-in the outer:
office. 1 didn't notice any wardrobe to put clothes in, 1
don't know how meny windows afe in the front_offiéé. I went
through the first office into the second office. The factory__
was smxkmm< still and quiet when I was there, 1 em fourteeq»

years old end 1 worked on the fourth floer or the factory, 1

| knew the paying—off mime ‘wes twelve o’clock on Seturdey end
— ——%hat ie»why‘ I went there. They dontt pay off 1n the office,
' Juu~hawe—to—go—up-to‘a IittI“Window they open. '
o e RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
HThé'doof‘fB the ﬁeﬁél'room“is’soﬁe‘timee cloeed:

N

—and- somotimea—opﬁn. When the factory isn’t running the doon

—-

-

ig cloged,

—R—4P~4BARBETT, eworn for the State,

X am a.machiniﬂi-tgr thg Naxional'Pencil Company. 1 hae
bean.there about eight weeks., On Monday Qafﬁingm Apriléaath,'

: "I :round &n unueua;l apot tizo.t I had 1 ne‘vbr aoen before at- the:

was$ end~o£_$he~dreas1ng_room;onrthe second floor of the pendil .
i TGS
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feetory, Thgt spot was not there Friday.- The spot wag ~
about 4 or & inches in diemeter and little spots behind

these from the rear--6 or 8 in number., I discovered these:

betwsen 6330 and 7 o'clock Mondey. It was blood. It looked

_ 1like _some white substance had been wiped oven- iﬁ We lept.
hpe$e3h—and—haakoline, both white substences, on this floors

This white stuff wes emeared over the epots. It looked like

it hed been smeared .with a coarse broom, There was e broom

on thet floof, leening up egainst the wall. No, the broom

didn't show any evidence of having be€h used, @xcept that

it was dirty, 1t was used in the metal depaertment for

cleaning up the greese, The floor was regularly swept with a
.ibroom of finer strew, I found some hair on the handle of

e bencl lathe. The handle was in the shepe of an "L". The

heir was hanging on the handle, swinging down. Mell Stanford

saw this hair. The halr waq’not”thére on Fridey. The gas Jeﬂ

that the girls sometimes use to curl their halir on is about.

ten feet from the machine where the halr was found. Machine

Number is No, 10, It ig my mechine. I know the hair wesn't

there on Friday, for I had used that machine up to quitting time,

5130, There was e pen of haskoline about 8 feet from where the

.blood was found. The nearest potesh was_in'Vata in the pleting

department, 20 or 26 feet await {? e,lat i;ﬁarf of the week

-3 found R piece of a pay envelope/under Mary’ Phagen's mechine,

v

R have .exemined the area earound the elevato? on the main floor

and I looked down the 1a dder and I never saw any atick. I-dla

not find any envelope or- blee&—er—anything elss there..
' _Q_,ﬁs EXAMINATION,  — ——

I never aearehed tor any blood Spqts before o until Miss

5 W e ‘%ferqpb%pamg ix\_&nd_ vqpid_-
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1n_the metel depertment, then 1 sterted—to—search-right awsy;

thet was the only spot licould find; I could tell it was
“blood ty locking &t 1t, T can—tell the=gtfferemce botween—
blo}odr and other substences. 1 found the heir some few minutes
afterward--about 6 or 8 gtrends of halr and pretty long.
~ When I left the machine on Fridey I left a pilece of work in
°  there, When I got back the plece of work was still there, I£

had not been disturbed, The machine was in the same poet tion

in which I left it Friday night, there was no blood under
this machine, Thére—yfs—nrnumber or emount on the “envelope
1 found, end no neme on it, just a littlé loop, a part of a
T letter. Yes I have been aiding Mr. Dorsey end the detectives
gearch tile building. Yes, Mr. Dorsey subpoenasedme to come to
nis office, it was e State subpoena., 1 gave him en effidevit,
MELL STANFORD, . sworn for the State.

I have been working at the National Pencil compeny a

1little over two years. I swept the whole fleor in the mefal

room of Fridey, April the 25%th. On Monday the fte ’
found a—spot that had some white he.ekoline ove; it - That wasn'tm
_thereon ¥ridey when 1 gwept between 7 and 12 o clock. I uge

a small broom in sweeping.,” 1 saw ame‘broomm
Jby-the waste metel room on Monday about six feet from where
“the biood wes. found. The “spot “looked to me ‘like 1t was blood,
,with da.rk apote eca,ttered e.round It 1ooked 1ike the large

broom he.d been used in putting the heskoline on the floor by

the impressions or scratches of the cane in the floor.

e » ’ CROSS EXAMEINATION, S " R pn—
e '—*-—I——wasw—sweﬁpea& Me%al%omiaak 'c.he;y~ have regular

_ ;'f.wmw*buildi% 1 ewept it ellup

" because the negro waen't there. It took me from 9 t111 .12 to

. z_’p’ —| sweep the whole loor. 1 moved everything and swept every- o

Mt B e TP T T el e _,_‘.w ______ gy T N - _~€ e PR ..
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Next to the ladies' eloset they storea lot of different
things,'mineral paints, barrels, boxes, all sd?tS'bf"thinge._
That's p=t of the metal _room where they are kept - 1 swept
clear_;;—;gufhe doors of the toilets and clear up to the paint
shop. It wasn'tvmy dutyftofsweap’ﬁﬁéré—fhe machines are and
where Mary worked but I did sweep there anyhow. 1 have dbne‘
that several tlmes before. ?here were paint spots in several - . .
'different place s up there when I-swept up Friday, These
blood spotg_nere_right_in front-of the ladies dreseing room,
They led right up to the door.
MRS, GEORGE W, JEFFERSON, sworn for the State,

I work at theNational Pencil Company. We saw blood on
the second floor in front of the girls dfgps}ng room on Monday.
It was about as big esa fan;-ﬁndweomething white was over it.
I didn't see that blood“thefe Fridey., Yes, there are cords
in the polishing room, used to tie pencils with. They are
hung-up_on.a post in the pq}ishing room, >The spots were dark

——red-in color., These cords are teken off the pencils and we.

— — throw—themom & neil, We don't untie the knots. This loop

. right here is in all of the cords. I work in the -polishing rooﬁ,

polishing leed pencila. I have been working there five—yearsi—

‘We use peint in ‘there, magggn“reg3fzgd‘11ne end brighﬁ«red.

0f course—you—ean—te brignt—red from maroon red and-the

red line from;marogn reds That spot that I saw was not-one of -

-~ these three paints,

-

CROSS EXAMINATION, . E P
Mr, Barrett and 1 discovered that spot there together. Yes,

that 1s & dirty, greasy floorr You'c&n'eee g‘ ‘ﬁi,gbut you!

don't_ggg_nnyihing:red—en—ih&:ﬁhnnﬁﬁnuﬂrdzrﬂﬁﬁr etail—66m7*4You1

do in the*pelishingfrbvm. The«padnts donlt-eome from the met&l -

. 'ToOMs. !hay are kept baok in the other room.‘ Wé.carry the: “;wﬂvqu‘.
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“paint back in bottles, Of course if e bottle would bresk
‘the paint would get all over the floor. The white stuff
there-didn*t hide the red at all, You could seecit plaintly,

= RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

Thevpencils are peinted on the third floor. There isn't
any paint used at ell in the factory only in the polishing

room, except on the third floor,

gifBl,HASLETT, sworn for the state,

1 went to Mr, Frank's house Monday morning after the
murder about 7 o'clock. 1 went out thers and got him and
took him to the statlon houses He was at the station house

two or three hours. I told him Chief-Lenford wanted to see H m.
CROSS EXAMINATION, | ‘
1 saw Mr, Rosser end Mr, Haas at the station house ebout
8130 or 9 o'clock. Mr. Black and I both went out: for Mr, Frank
Monday morming. We took him to the station house and turned
him over to Chief Lanford. They hadMr, Frank in there and’

e half dozen detectives, andMr, Haae and you were there. When

we went out to Mr, Frank's house he went with use As to

wﬁgther he had to go or not, 1 suppose 1f he had resisted we:

______;wodld'have takenlhim.fmlt,wag_nox_a question-as -to- wAkthar he
" wanted to go or not, but he didn't know he had to goe As to why
#_two of us wentt out after him--two—of s generally 80 ‘together
arﬁé?—gg§gga§:*590ause if he don't go voluntarily, he wéﬁid g9
anyhow;—-we would take him, -

E, F, HOLIOWAY, sworn for the Sﬁaxe%

e ! am day watohman at the National Pencil Factory——workeﬁ

;H——"$he£&r%w&ﬁWﬁﬁ%; _l:ims:$he£e=on—ﬁpr%%—86%hvfrmn4&H¥%4¥

o

111 11:46% 1 look . aftbr the elevator and freight that come in
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and out and peoPIe that-eome in and out. As to what I dia to the’ -

elevator on that Saturday.l didn't do énything exoept that when
Hr White and Mr.Denham were working on the top floor,I-stgrted— =

"the elevator up and rippea up a plank for them. The elevator was
locked when I sawed that plank for thembut when I left it was un-
locked. I loocked it Friday night when I left there. But I went of?

~ from there Saturday and forgot to lodk it. nhen I made that affi-
davit for you on May 12,1913,I forgotrto_ig;l_xgn;th&twl_didnsome,
sawing for Mr.%hite and reDenham. The elevator was standing on

-the office floor when I left there Saturday. I left it standing
right there. I had done'some<ééﬁi£g for Mr,.,White and }r,Denham
Just before I left and in talking to them, I went off and forgot

‘~to look it. In affidwit signed May 12 1913 in presence of Starnes
Campbell and others, in answer to question "Is the power hox kept
'v 1ockednB} unlocked;" 1 will say I lookéd‘it F;iday wheﬁ I left |
there. I don't-remenmber saying in this affidavit that if the ele-

vator box was kept-u:locked -on account o RS UrORO6—0OMPanies-

.requiring it ythat I never heard of 1t, that they alwaya told me

to 1ook.1t- I don't remember any questiona being asked me about

any‘keys. "I read-end signed my name to o that . paper ‘before I Bigned

1t. I don't remember stating that I looked it Saturday. I did say ..
in that attidavit it is kept locked all the time, The reason I

-‘<~Afff?_“—iﬁfﬁff¥ﬁﬁ:eorenorLs—tnquaat“that the<elevéf‘r box was alwaya

“looked and that 1 left it looked on Saturdey was because I forgot
to tell about that eawing, I did that asawing just before I 1ett i

e ——

there séE%;%%z,__lgigny_azan4n§»I never heaxa,Mr. Frank say-any= " -
THng to Lee. VWhen I left the faotory - at 11345, on Satur-
day Mr. Frank said to me "You can go ahead if—you want to; we——
"_'—“*_111 all go at noon.,” At about 9;30, Mr. Frank and Mr, Darloy 4
went over to Montag Bros. I have seen Gantt talking to Mary Phagan

treguently. The 8tairs leading trom the first floor 1hto the baae-
od dondition. Th —

; a_1n_go
.-+ . They have been nailed up all the year. The area on firat-!loor ,
7__vaaround_trap-door down-thene-was-oleanedfumuabout<two>waeks after .

"‘th AnSurience- 0-8me—=~ I OuRIH—TNG piLd '!u
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'ing. Anybody could heve walked from the fourth floor to
the second floor all day long; there was no egeiruction. A
men at the stalrway on the third floor cen see the second

floor in front of the clock. The front. doors were unlocked

all the morning and they were still unlocked when I left,

When Mr, Denham and Mr., White asked me to saw some timber for
‘them that morning, I went end got thé key andunlocked the
motor that runs the elevator, I left it unlocked after that.
Anybody could have started the elevatovfrunning then by throwu :
ing i the switch., I em femiliar with the floon back there
~ in the metal department. It is a very dirty, greasy, stained

up floor—-there isnfi a worst! one in town., Whensever you walk

elong thers you will fall down -if you are not. very particuler.

The floor.has never been washed the three.years that I have:

_been there. ‘You see the analines and white atuﬂf'ecattered*

all over the fiocr—egggy;ﬁ_z and the sweepers just sweep it

along together, You ses spots on the floor quite frequently.
]““’“?.TW64WOfk‘abg§§§IOOngrléiln’the‘fegtory;”“Ebur'Or_fiie'of'them"_ o

-~ work in the metal room. There is a lady's dressing room right
there where they chlpped up the spots, and right across
from theTe is the toilet, notover six feet—from its 1 have —

seon blood spots frequently  ever sinee 1 heve been working

there around the ladies toilets and the ladles dressing rooms;

‘the-foreladies—ﬁaﬁia—eii€§e'tellrﬁe abon£"1€*55dmi“hame often -
noticed it-when we were working or swesping or anything of the
fkind, and I ‘would know what! 1t meant. .1 would go back and have

it cleaned. ﬂhese spota that Barret claims to'have found I

L don't recall . having noticed before, they would _not have emtracted
= I A A
’ /my attention, They were righﬂ,on the way to the ladies dreseing .

PR ', rooin, Yea, thim%&rrett—discmred’rmighty near sverything
ﬁig*;;:?m,_}r"‘:&, I e Sohs. -1 ST S
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— that was 'q):[ﬂgovereafin’Thé"bu‘i_ll.d;tng, haeir, blood, end pay o

---envel_bpe. - Thet—ie what he says. ~No, 1 have never seen Mry
Frenk speek to Mary Phagen, 1 was at the factory at 6‘:36
Saturday morning. I was the first man that got there.‘ Den~
him and White ceme in about 7 o'c;lock and went up on the
fourth floorey They were doing some work up therre. I had to

~ saw that plank for them. ~ They told me that 1 would teke them

until about 3.0'eclock. The office boy, Alonzo Mann, 13 05

14 years—old,- rcéme 1n-‘-next—.*MrrFra:nk -ceme 1in about 8:30.or 8:45; -
He .went right in his office, unlocked his safe end got out his |
books and went to work on them, Mr, Darley was the next

one that ceme im and Miss Mattis Smitl the next. She-stayed’

about’ 10 minutes and wént out again., I met Mise-Corinthie

Hall and Miss Ezmna. Clark at the carhef—of—ﬁuntemd Borad
“coming toward the factory just as 1 was 1ee,ving. - Migs Clark

asked me if anybody was there--gald she wented her wrap, it
—was turning cold, and I said "yegk Mr. Frenk will let you have

. _it." There were sevaral others came in-that moraning, but-they - — — —

came in while I was up stalrs with Mr, White endMr. Denham,
B There was no lock at-atl on the metal room door. Newt Lee closed
—————up—thebuilding Fridey. Wf‘s’eiﬁﬂfﬁfé ”doq’rsvgn/d o
wir@s plumb back to the back_door in the bassment, There were.:
7 or 8 negroes about the building, glavator boys and sweepers.
V'Onr Saturdays they paid of:f at 12 o'clock, right at the clock,
‘Mr. Frank would elways be in nis 'foice attending to Wis books |
when they pald off, We put u'p e” sign saying thé,f the paying off
"would be dona Friday night instead of Saturday, because Saturdey '
. was a holiday. WO put four signs on every floors Eleva.tor )
., 1huft1—ts vﬂ:csed—by—sltd:tng—dvow—knybvdy—cmﬁ*aise—them, the_y =

are not locked, It is very ﬁe.rk e.round the eleve.tor shadt
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have two clocka. One runs to lOO and the other rUns frmn=”

"~ 100 to 200 Each employe hes & number, That’ 1s,the réason;
we have two clocks. When Miss Mattie Smith ceme in she dis-—
covered a mistake‘&bqgﬁ har time by the *Jime she reached the
cloeck, - Mr, Frenk and Mr, Darley corrected 1t. in the office:
and then she left, Mr, Frenk got back from Montag's about

11 o'clocks He had with him the folder in which he earries
his papers; Nobody wes with him when he émne back. He went

right up into his office. The stenogreher was in the outer

office when he got therg. Thess cords here are. found laying
aroun&“evarywﬁeré'in'%he bullding. They come on svery bundle

of glats that come into the bulldings -The pencils are tied
up with those sglats at the_zab_floon‘ brought dowm by elevator, -
carried in the packing room and those strings ars thén put.
on them, They get in the trashlgvery day and into the base-
ﬁent@ It is impoesible-to keep them out. I aid ngt see Mary

~~— . Phagen or Monteen Stover., The negro Conlyy wes familfar with

the whole: building, every pet of 11,
== = RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

-——fWh&$e—aad—nenham—were—working—vn*the—fcurtﬁirloor—aboutf

-

thirty feeﬁ from the elsvator, On Mey 12, 1913, I told you

thet the elevator was locked bscause 1 forgot to tell you 1 done-
- Bome saw;ggi_gg_took the key out, left the elevator unlockead

and took - the key back and put it in the office, Mr, Danley

—g@%—xe—theziaetory—abeux Qﬁoiclock;Saturday. Miss Mettie
', Smdth got ‘there about 9110,

o . BE=CROSS EXAMINATION.
; i When I gave Mr, Dorsey that afridavit ‘about 1ooking the:

,&lev@ﬁr—l was tell—ing—mez:e abouLmy_haﬁlt,_the_wasLl usua.lly _

di 1@,' 1 for ot,to tell him ut eawinﬂ thosg_ pl

A
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Saturday morning_and_ihe-fact~that 1. samed—%hose'pianKS‘makeB
. -mo-kn5% that I Teft. the elevatorunlocked. — The elevator makes

a good deal of noise when 1t starts ‘and- when 1t stops.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

1 was on the second floor when all of tiese people came

in the fectory, Mr, Frank worked on his books until he got

"~ ready to go toMontags, I think 1t was about-en hour, I
| checked freight with‘a_one—legged draymen ebout 10:30, his
yggqn-ﬁaq right in front of the door, | P
N, V, DARLEY, sworn for thé State,
My neme 1s N, V., Darley, 1 em Manager of the Georgia
Cedar Company , a brench of the National Pencil Company, 1

have charge of the manufacturing—and—%abor~in—the—Pefay%h Btreet

plant, Mr. 81g Monteg 1s my superior,.” Mr. Frank and I

are of equal dignity in the TEetory. I was et the Netional— — ..
'-company's fiactory on Saturdey, Agyil aﬁihf___I—SQWJMﬁf:Fr&&b——&%d—————_
left about 9140 in the morning. I was thers Sunday~morning
__at aboutrﬁizﬂ..;I“saw;Mr,nFLank.that'morning?
unusuel. when 1 first—;&; him.“—gggg_we étértbd to the basement.
I notleed his hands wers trembling. -1 observed thet he seemed

8till nervous when he went-tonall up the back door, When we

~started devn to nail up the back door he made some remerk

about having on new clothes‘or some more cloghes and he

pulled his co&t off to kaep-it—from*ge%ting-saiieﬁ When we

lert*the staxion house and started towards Bloomfields he to.d

me -why - he—was nervous. He aaid that hse had not hed bre&kfaat _

SEINE—— ._‘.__,

end didnltfget—any ooffee and that they had rushed him by
“‘—__Bloomfields, carried him in a dark room end turned the 1ight

7Y

on and he saw the girl inetantly and that wes why he was ——

o

o1 . he;;ous. The elevator’ was unlock9d¢A T don't know where the.,

.
i mem © N
;',{.‘..-._;EN ip. ,,,,4-._.%‘ ’3“‘ UL - 7S mﬁ . x
A R p_,..-.-».»wk«- "~-r- e -'H?‘—- e # aa. ~ -

3 _Frenk 3t&t____tb_;m9__n__ha _lmaament that he trhought that the
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murder "was committed in the baeemenﬂ; Mr, Frank stabd thau

: 4,1j419gkﬁdweasy_forﬁxhe—e%&pleftpIxrjmlled out and I

agreed witn him, beeause the staple looked black and 1t 1ooked

to me as if 1t had been pulled out before. On Monday Mr,

A“Frank_eﬁplgined aggin about why he was nervous on Sunday
morning, I heard him speek of the murder numerous tifes.
When we started down the elevator Mr. Frank was nervous,
shaking all over, l-cen't say positively aes to ﬁhether his
whole body was sheking or not, -but he was shaking., Newt Lee
__ . seemed to be composed when I saw him.at. the factory. Mr, Frank
could have driven the nails in the back door, but I thought
I could do 1t with mcr2s case. Mr, Frenk looked pale Sunday -
. 'mo?ning. I think he seemed upset, but he did some things
around the ﬂactory.there that a men who was completely upsst
could not heve done, I doﬁ‘t think.= -When—riding down to—the—
police station from the pencil factory Mr. Frank was on my
knes, he was trembling, I saw the financial sheeﬁ' of Sdﬁda&f
\ on Mr,-Frank's desk. Mr, Frank pickeﬂ-it up in his hand. Gant?t
;1'A—fmaa:gt%tha;factgry_three or four times after.he was discharged, .- —

My recollection is thet Frenk said something about the financial

~_ sheet on Sunday., 1t was on May 3rd that Mr, Haas, the in-— —

surance man, esked that the factory be cleaned up on the Malsby

side and on the other side;_“When my attention wes callqu_

to 1t 1 noticed seme%h%ng—trh&tr X—leeked—kik&b%ee&—v&—th some-

thing white over it at’ the 1adies dressing room.on Mondey — _.

RS i

morning.
| QR3S EXAMENATION, N
_ Mr..Quinn called my ettention to the blood époﬂs,
Barrett: celled Quinn's attentionnto ity Barretﬁishowed me:

eomelair on e lever of the 1athe,_ Liam@@LEO Qr,SO reet from

N Mary Phagan g machine on the north"iﬂb of the room. There were,:'
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| no blood spots on it, I doP't think anybody “eould anewer'

how many strands of hair Bearrett found. They wers wound

aroupd—the—tever, 1 don't tuink there were over 6. or 8 at the
outside, It was pretty hard to tell the dolors It is my

understanding thatmﬁarretg;hgp been doing most of the discover-

. —3ing-done—in the building. He has lost quite gome time. since

the murder, and buys qulte some extras and reads them., The
-white stuff partically nid the spots. 1t looked like there
— -— - had-been an ettempt—to hide them, but you could see the spots.

It Tooked like the men who tried to hide them, 1¢ anybody did,

mede e gmearing motion and left the spots showing. 1 saw no

blood-spots on Mery Phagan's machine. There sare:hundreds of
pay envelopes distributed every week -in the factory. 'Them

rule is th;% if a person goes outside of the factory end finds
an envelope short we do not correct.it,  As the payrenvelopes
are distributed they take them and tear them'bff,'gggt_like‘_;_
this one. The 'employees teke the money out and scatter ‘the

envelopes all over the f&ctory. On the second floor where

S I e

the'metalroom ts is the main place where you find the pey én-

velopes. 1 weas present on Sunday morning when the ‘time slip

was - teken out, 1 was looking over Mr, Frank's shoulder._JMn;

~#~ _ Frank run it down the number side., This time slip (DefenQant’sr
_ *‘*f’f”Exﬁibit'"I") looks 1ike the one. Mr, Frank looked down the:
number side and said it wes all right and‘I—vefified‘it “I““f%’*

~

didn't notice-between 9132 and 10:29 if there was any punch, or

i between 11104 end 12, or between 203 end 5:01, I identify this =~

(Exhibit 1 defendent) by the numbers 6301 end 6¥32. 1 look over.

the financial sheets every Saturdey afternoon, - The factorv_

week rums from Fridey morning %111l Thursdey night, _The
“financial sheet is usually completed about 6,830 Saturday aftern'

'noon. The financial-sheei shows the week*s*ogeration of % the
! S > «w (t"f""‘ <‘°-r s - e el R

Y : ¢
1M , — ik




factory; - the production of the‘f&ctgrx% th9 different: kinds of

ufe—fhs‘f::f——pencilsfth&t—were—produ@ed:ﬁ“Thortcarerperhapﬂ—%6for~897

different kinds, besides the specisl imprint pencils., Mr. Frank
had to get all the dete from the verious departments of the

factory, perticularly the paqking room, The cost of produc-

tion wes estimated most of the time as to the merchandise.

The other things were reel filgureg, Merchandise 1s bought

by the month and he‘had to figure it up at the end of the

month to get the average. To arrive at the profit thet wes made

during the week he took the actual velue of the pencil end

' the amount of expenses that was peid out for materisl, labor,

etci__gg_had to get all the dete, all the repots and meke: all -
.~ -those calculations, _It usuglly_totk;him from ebout helf past
e L two or three o'clock on Saturday until five-thirty, -and some
timés.latbrq This flnancial sheet (Defendant's Exhibit m2n)

is in Frak's handwriting and is the one 1 saw on his desk

Sunday morning. I left the f@ctory at 9140 and he hedn't

—stattisd the ﬁmﬂﬂeial %eeiiihem He ueuallL started th'L

e — ———

financial seet. from 2130 to 3 o clodk. I eam familier with

Frgnk's handwriting.- All of this finenciel sheet is in hils

handwriting. To geﬂaﬂhe‘figure'z?SB 1/2, net 2719 1/2; undem

—material coét he hed to look et how meny lebels head been _
-used,-how many boxes, whether they were. carton or plain ones,
partition, rubbers, emount of-leed used and -emount - of slats
used. FHe got the reports that geve him thet dete from the -
.difféfenttdepartments of the factory. ®o grnive et that re-
'eult is quite a celculation, »It is my opinion that. 1t. took a

skillful, clear~headed man to calculate that Yes; I am
"T%miliarﬁwéthrthe-elemeﬁfé tﬁat enter fﬁfﬁ_tﬁa

- To arrive at. the net results_ﬁf_tﬁg‘figures just named, you

'~1A, t — T — ——— £ e, ’ ! 4
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s cheap leed or good leed. Themav65_lz§LJmaana_21ﬁ5m1¢21_ﬁ,4______
gross. Further on down you find the different 1tems that. make

up that figure under the head of wreppers,y leeds, tips, etc.
The next figure is under rubber, 720 g;bss et. 6 1/2 ¢ . Those
”wfigures come¢ from the plugging depertment or he cen get them
from the goods as they are delivered to the packing room,'by“
—knowing the styled end numbers, you cen tell whether it is a
" tipped or untipped pencil., You get that from the shipping
--rbém and the other from ihe metel foom. He arrivés at the A
figures on the reports. turned in, It requires a good desal oﬂ.',
caléﬁlation, mostly-multiplying. The next figure is under.
tips, 1374 groés at ten cents. He gets that from the packing
room, - The ten cente means whet the tips cost to produce.
Thaf‘s a stipulated price. The next heading is lead, 747 gross
at 156 end 1955 gboss at ten cents.. He:has to go through
these reports the seme way excepthe doesn't have to work the

cost of that 1t's taken care of in the account. He hes to ar-

rive at the number of gross, but the cost is fixed. The next.

~ item is supplies at B¢ per gross, boxes 3771 at 2¢, essortment

boxes 279 at 10, wrappers £535 wt 1. He gets those reports o

from the boxes of the pencils 1in the pecking room, He geté

. the reports as to the rubbers-and the lebels from the packing
" To0m,-_ The éost}per gross 1s fixed, but he hes to figure out the .
quantity. The nexﬁ;ifén is assoftment boxes, wrappers,.skelétona.
l The. next’ item, cartons. . Thb'nexm'itém_iﬁ_pay roll, Bell Street.
—. ..The next’elats ffom the slet' milles As the alats are delivered

B "—frmn-the‘siax'mill, a report—comes with-iﬁ *and thoae raporﬁe

aregtaken_ai_iha_end_nf_mha_ﬂeg and added up. There are: — .
about five—ef—thoee shipmente during the week, He has to tdk&

-

i e o g M fjapt-w**n,ﬁpmaqe_\nbimar* a.nﬂ e ddqs;, _Th,a.j;_, AN :
ﬁm:;'”« L e 1\0{’"""‘" - s R e e .‘-,‘ T e e .”",’»- 4

~
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aheetif——ihere—&no—34—1tem%ze&—heve~—&nd~%he—word—*jobs”*imp ofs
I don't know how many different kind of ‘Jobse There are
24 different kind of pencils. He puts them there as’ having been
- produced that—wsck.  He got the reports as to the quantity of
| each kind of pencil end hed to tabulaete all those feports and
arr':lve'atthe--totﬁl—of—each‘kind. No, I don't think he hed to
_ figure out the. cost of production of each kind but he figures "
. .the quantity of each kind of pencil and shows 1ts value on the
sheet. Starnes and Black and Anderson and Dobbs were there:
on Sunday morning, We went ell over the fe ctory. 1 don't
remember about hearing of‘any blood being found oﬁ-Sunday at
all, There was a grest deal of excitement there-%hat morning,
- .We gee spots ell over ‘the factory\floor. We have varnish spots,

. .and people get their finéérs cuty, we have every color spots

you cen think of, I have been working in factories for 24

- years, It ls a frequént occurrence in esteblishments where 8

large number of ladies work that you will 1 see blood spots N

S et e

S ——— —
“PoT— - ]

~ around’ dresaing rooms. I have seen them a good many times. i | .=

have seen it at this factory. Mr, Frenk hed on e brown sult

= on Seturdey end Mondey. On Sundey he had e different sui

:_ I never nbticed'amy scratches, marks or bruises on Mr, Frank on
——m—w--~—msunéayrwmmhe#e was a—iittle girl in Mr. Frank's office on
: Saeturdey morning, bJ_tha name‘oiLMise Mattie Smith, end her
sister—in—law's time: -wes wrong end Mr, Frenk told her to waiﬁ a
few minutes and he would straighten it out for her., 8he had been

pedd $3. 10 too much, end she gave me back the money when she

found 1t wes wrong and 1 gave it to Mr. Frank end he sald he wes

E —gl&é—beeause—ii—b&laneeé—his—e&shn She" then started out of ~the-

factory and got to the stairway anq she ceme back egain end

e s S smrn :k_‘.h-* ey _y"“"““w -wa'iz s o TVRRY JERRLL VI e -
* R o I fan e .,,d R o ] et NN o e B BN ).Q* e R ~"!~
)

i ""’”‘U‘\f’*’f - , .
- el Awi:lrl.__it_d,o—a,l. - 1 \right. to straighten 1%’ Monday. and ahe said" f‘ g
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e "Yesg., " I then asgked her how was her fathér, and éhe seld,
| "My father is dying, I think", Then she spoke to me ebout

getting some assistence from the office for buriel expenses,.
end she commenced to cry and 1 walked down the steps with her
- to the front door, That was abput‘Sszo. Mr, Frank stayed'aﬁ
he factory until 9140, when we left.togephengi”Wé went on up

to the corner of Hunter and Forsyth, tobk a drink of sodawater

at Crulckshenk's athie corner of Forsyth and Hunter, He left

——me—themrenmt—started towards Montag's. That's the last I gaw

of him until Sunday morning., The elevetor box wem unlocked

Sundey morning, snd anybody could have pulled it open and started

the elevator, The elevetor makes 1t is driven: —_—

some noise,

by e motor. It mekes more noise when it stops at the bottom

that when it starts.

There is nothing to stop it except when

ithits the bottom. 1 have seen these cords that we tie up—— —

slats and pencils with in every part of the—faeteorys Ihave-
reised sand ebout finding them in the basement; they go down

R R S —

= —~»——~—m——th& g&r—‘-‘b&ge —There-are several-truck-loeds of waste and

debris every day. The general cleaning up of the premises was

hed on Tuesday after the :-urders The factory is five storids
high, betweem 180 and 200 feet in length and 75 or 80 feet wide.

In some places the floor is

_ It is an extremely'dirty'place.,
:gummed an 1nch thick and in some parts of the metel room ib

is one eighth of‘an inch thiok, it might not average that
all" over. It 1s alweys dark-on—the‘first—fioorn~through—%hef——~~—*—

" -hell toward the elevator, On a cloudy day it is very-dark.' We. -

. keep & light*burﬁfﬁg there most of the time, I couldn't say

wﬁ*ther—we-had—oleangd up al%;}gg_ﬁraeh and rubbiah around the,

factory) becauee thare are corneré”and crevices which we don't

- ———— . —

ueually get tas . Saturday, April 28, wes & da ark, bed, misﬁy

—l.._._... T TG e Y 0

.
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dey, until about 9:30 It waa_cloudx_moet of the day Itﬂwaﬁrl——ﬁ
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cloudy_moex—o£—theﬂdayf—_li_was_dark_thera_anound_ihe_elﬁxa&nx:,ﬁgf :
on the first: floor and we had big heavy boxes piled up there,

One of them must have been almost as large as apieno box., If |
e man got between those boxes, we would have hed to hut to
find him, It is very dark on the second floor between the.
clock end the metel room, —It-is dark behind the ledies dress-
ing room end on the side next to the ladies toilet., As you go
to the stalrs from the metel room, it is very dark. A persom
sitting at Mr, Frank's desk in his office could not see anyone
coming up those stalrs. - It would be impoeslble to see anyone
coming up those éteps from anywhere in Mr.-Frang's innter of-
fice, you wogid have f;‘go outegide of 1t, There is no lock
on the metal room dbors. In tﬁg metel room there ere a great
meny vete end e great ﬁany boxes and things containing stock
and goods just south of the ladises dreesihg room, It is pilled
up very bad back there. Averaged anywhere from 2 to 6 or 8 feet
i il DA gl 1t ien't used-at-all-sxcept—for--storage.—The ——— ——
metal room contains three or four 1arge—vats that: have got lldB
on- fhemv—wihey—&pe—sh&}}ew——bu%—%hey—are—iarge—i stdes—They-
—are-aboutl. & foot ‘and a half deep,__Nobody_is supposed Yo be in
M_any part. of the building_on Sundey, that is the onl$ time we

- don't have a watchman.'-The“factpry 15‘supposqd'to—bE'1ogkedup'

‘“entirely.“@he‘élévator eﬁéEI'chles;have“some slack In them,
It isn't like & stiff iron in them.  It_would sheke when yow
catich hold-of it, There are two cables, you pull the right one:

to come down and .the left one to go up. -You can cateh it end

‘shake i@ in: your ‘hend. Yea, Mr, Frenk is & amell , thin men,

about 125 oleogonnds. M.—Daraey —Dorgey served a»f_subpoena

. : on me to_gome down- to ‘his office. L—didnit.kgdg-tha&.hégai&»if‘
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me end sent for me one time. Thefirst—timeI-went-there, Chief

- Lenford, Mr.'Dorsey;—ﬂhh—stepheﬂe—and~the—ﬂtenegrapher was

there._ They all agked me queetione. " One would agk me &

question and before 1 got that ane\ered, another would aek me

a question., The next time I went there, Mr, Dorsey, Mr, Starnes,

-~ Mr, Cempbell and the stenographer were there. Mr,

FOE—

Dorsey did all the questioning thls time., When Mr, Frank
was engaged on his work in the factory he was very intent on

his work, very earnest and industrious, 1 don't think a day

passed at the factory that Mr, Frenk did not get nervous. When

enything went wrong he would wring his hands and I have seen

: ﬁ_;_hi?;ﬁgg?_hig:hands up through his heir, When things went. wrong
: 1t Wolld upset him. If enything out of the ordinery happened I

h&ve seen him e thousand times , I suppose,. rub his hends. At

a factory like this things don't usually go right all day, there:

is something wrong all the time, When anything went wrong it
rattled him and he would frequently cell on me to straighten
it out., He would show the most nervousness when he would go
N over;tgjgggtgg%waithethe»miiaq:dnuLin;ﬂnﬂiQ;£§£§§;Efﬂgfgggut
- something end he would come-baek very nervous, I1f Mr, Frank

- gAwW anything going wrong inside-the -factory, he would refer
the matter to me; I never sew Mr, Frenk speak to Mary Phagan.

T don't know whether he knew her or not. I didn't know we had

e, girl by that‘name in the factbry until I found it out aftera

words., The two men working up in the fourth floor ell dey

.Saturday could have coma,to the second floor into the metal room

end down into the. basement if they wanted to, they hed the

e 'whole run of the factory. Yes, 1 havé geen all kinds of'papéra

—_—

__dnwn“in_the basement. The paper that note is written on is a

k. .;i ;ﬁmﬂhaank order pad. It 13 either_the carbon or white | greeﬁ, one is

W 511‘. - whlte and oneiis f_IIow. Thatfkin&—effpgperhis_liﬁhlg_ﬁg be_;
ot ____ - ® P N o X - " |
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__f__fpund _all over thevbuildigg for this reeson, they write en

ordenfyand-sometime6"?&11 to get the carbon under -it, and—

other times they have to.chenge the order and tear it out and
throw 1t in the waste bagket in the office aend from there it
gets 1nto the tresh: - Thetkindof little pad-is used-ell-over
the factory., The foreledies meke thelr memorsndum on that kind
of teblet, You.will find them all around. It is one of the

'biggest ' wastes around-the place., They are all o ver the
— - “bullding, and any man that worked around the factory or ren
the elevator or swept up the different floors would be more

_ likely to come across them than anyone else, because they

are thrown on-the floor,  There was‘qﬁ—vrder—to keep the—cioﬂr————--'
door locked, but-on this occaslon the key was lost and ths 4 ock

. door was_open. When L_QQQ;EQQ;e‘Sﬁnday-morning, the clock door
wes unlocked. Mr. Frank could not have unlocked 1t because:
the key was lost., With the clock door unlocked, anyone who
understends the clock, could have punched for all night 1n'five
_— or ten minutes. 1 made %! thé  _same mistake ﬁr.-Frank mede in

Y T —

- _thinking bhat all the punches ‘hed been made "all right, 1 .““

_looked over the factory at noon today and compared it with some

points on this picture (Exhibit A for State). Thig big spac&

in the cellar-appears tO‘be short Those g teps in the cellar

are much longer in realitw. The plaﬁform {teslf is about 15

feet long, and the incline 15 17 feet ’ making 32 ﬂeet “the length

of it. The dist&nceabepween the walls of Mr..Frak's effice:
and the'éle#&tor sheft -1 5 feet—teo 5 1/2_inches. The elevatorn
shaft is ten feet, but on the plcture the space between the.

elevator shaft end Mr, Frank's office looks almost as wide as
: -

the elevator ahaft . 1teelf. Oﬁe 1s ten feet-and the other 1a
i 6.1/8. - As to nhat_acnaEnnuLI_xmcallﬁaeeing_Mr.;Enank—nervous,
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